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INTRODUCTION

Company’s name: Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation

Trading name: Century Corp.

Stock quote: STK
 
Headquarter: 
B1-1 North West Cu Chi Industrial Zone, Cu Chi District, Ho Chi Minh City  

Branch: 
Street 8, Trang Bang Industrial Zone, Trang Bang District, Tay Ninh Province 

Representative o�ce: 
102-104-106 Bau Cat, Ward 14, Tan Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Chartered Capital: VND 423,053,360,000 

Telephone: + 84.8 3790 7565 / +84.66 389 9537

Fax: +84.8 3790 7566 / +84.66 389 9536

Email: csf@century.vn

Website:  www.theky.vn 

Tax Registration Number: 0302018927
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2014 Net Sales:
Growth rate: 0.3% YoY VND1,458 bn.

CAGR: 30.32%

Unit: VND bn.

Growth rate: 42% YoY
2014 Net Pro�t: VND106.1 bn.

CAGR: 7.8%

Unit: VND bn.Net Pro�t
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Balance sheet

Unit: VND bn.

Current Assets
Non-current Assets
Total Assets
Short-term Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Total Owner’s equity

Income Statement

Unit: VND bn.

Net Sales
Gross pro�t
Operating pro�t
Financial income
Financial expenses
Pro�t Before Tax

Pro�t After Tax

Cash �ow Statement

Unit: VND bn.

Pro�t Before Tax
Depreciation 

Operating pro�t
Net cash from 
Operating activities
 Net cash from
investing activities
 Net cash from
�nancing activities

Increase/decrease in
net cash in year

Cash and cash
equivalents in the end



LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear valued shareholders and investors,

It is my pleasure to share with you the annual report for �scal year 2014 of the Century Synthetic Fiber Corpora-
tion (“STK”). We hope that this report will provide you with useful information about STK in the past year and the 
Company’s business strategies and plans in the coming years.

2014 was a challenging year for the yarn sector when the market price �uctuated erratically due to strong volatil-
ity of oil price and cotton price in the global market. In addition, slow economic growth in large garment 
consuming markets such as the EU, Japan and China also partly a�ected the market’s demand and supply 
balance.

Nevertheless, the polyester �lament subsector still maintained a good growth rate and has been gradually domi-
nating the natural yarns, especially the cotton yarn. This con�rms our correct strategic direction to focus on this 
subsector.

In 2014, STK achieved an impressive growth in net pro�t after tax, which rose by 42% as compared to 2013, 
beating the annual budget by 14%. This achievement was attributable to continuous e�orts of the Company’s 
management and sta�s in improving operational e�ciency, expanding customer network, strictly controlling 
costs, closely following the market movements and actively conducting the business.

We expect that the Company’s revenue and pro�t will increase substantially in 2015 and 2016 when Trang Bang 
factory phase 3 is put into operation. 

The Company will maintain the above-mentioned strategic directions in the coming years. In addition, we will 
push up research and development for value-added products and explore expansion to other businesses, which 
can create synergy with the core business of yarn production in order to catch special opportunities of Vietnam’s 
garment and textile sector. The trend of garment production relocation from China to Vietnam, caused by 
China’s losing competitive advantage will bring extra-ordinary growth for Vietnam’s textile, dyeing and garment 
sector. Furthermore, the free trade agreement signed between Vietnam and Japan (“EPA”) and the imminent 
conclusion of free trade agreements with the EU (“EVFTA”), free trade agreement with Korea and the Trans-Paci�c 
Pack (“TPP”) will open a golden era for Vietnam’s textile, dyeing and garment sector in the period 2015-2025.

In order to facilitate the Company’s access to the capital markets and ensure its ability to raise capital to �nance 
future projects, the Company plans to list its shares in Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchanges in 2015. 

We believe in the bright future of STK and wish to go along with you in the future. We will make continuous 
e�orts to create sustainable value to our esteemed investors. 

Chairman of the BOD

Dang Trieu Hoa
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BOD
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DTY
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EBT
EBIT
EPA
EPS
ERP
EVFTA
FDY
MD
POY
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ROS
SOP
STK, CENTURY, Company
 TPP
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Annual General Shareholders Meeting
The Board of Directors
Corporate Income Tax
Draw Textured Yarn 
Earning After Tax
Earning Before Tax
Earning Before Interest & Tax
Economic Partnership Agreement 
Earning per share
Enterprise Resource Planning
Europe – Vietnam Free Trade Area
Fully Drawn Yarn
Managing Director
Partially Oriented Yarn
Quality Control
Return on total assets
Return on total equity
Return on sales
Standard Operation Procedures
Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation
Trans-Paci�c Partnership
Vietnam Dong
US Dollar
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VISION - MISSION

VISSION

To become a worldwide leading pioneer in 
the textile sector and developing into multi-
business �elds relevant with our core 
 business.

MISSION

We adopt an advanced and environmentally 
friendly technology and modern manage-
ment system, build up professional team and 
positive innovation corporate culture to 
contribute to our society, bring new and 
green products/services to the community 
by saving natural resource, energy and 
protecting natural environment.
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OUR VALUES 

Serving 
customers

Uniting 
ourselves 

Improving 
continuously

Developing 
together

We appreciate customers and always provide 
reasonable and pro�table solutions to satisfy 
customers’ requirements.

CSF’s development is aligned with the 
prosperity of our partners, our sta�s and the  
community.

Each of Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation 
(CSF) members always cooperate and support 
each other to achieve the Company’s goals.

We are never satis�ed with the current achieve-
ments and longing for improvement in our 
performance, e�ectiveness and quality of life.

OUR COMMITTMENTS

We always appreciate our customers.  We take 
responsibility and initiatives and cooperate 
with each other in carrying out the works. 



AWARDS & RANKING

Certi�cate of Merit from HCMC 
People’s Committee for “Excellent 
performance in 2004”.

Certi�cate of Merit from HEPZA in 
2005 for “Outstanding achieve-
ments in investment and devel-
opment of industrial zones”.

Certi�cate of Merit from the Minis-
try of Trade and Industry for “Excel-
lent performance in 2007”.

Mr. Dang Trieu Hoa, CEO was voted 
as “Outstanding Businessman 2007” 
by Vietnam Ministry of Industry and 
Trade.

“Vietnam Trade Service Award – 2008” granted by 
the Ministry of Trade and Industry.

Certi�cate of Merit from the Ministry of Trade and 
Industry for “Excellent Performance in  2008”.

“Consumer Protection Medal” granted by the 
Vietnam Trademark Magazine – The Vietnam 
Union of Scienti�c and Technological Associations 
in 2008.

Mr. Dang Trieu Hoa, CEO was voted as “Outstand-
ing Entrepreneur 2008” by Vietnam Trademark 
Magazine - The Vietnam Union of Science & 
Technology Associations.

“Top Ten Businesses of the Garment and Textile 
sector in 2008” award by the Vietnam Trademark 
Magazine – The Vietnam Union of Scienti�c and 
Technological Associations in 2008.

“Top Hundred Trademark of Vietnam in 2008” 
award by the Vietnam Trademark Magazine – The 
Vietnam Union of Scienti�c and Technological 
Associations in 2008.



Certi�cate of Merit from HCMC 
People’s Committee for “Excellent 
Performance in 2009”.

“Vietnam Trade Service Award – 
2009” granted by the Ministry of 
Trade and Industry.

Certi�cate of Merit from HCMC 
Department of Labor, Invalids and 
Social A�airs in 2010 for “Outstand-
ing achievements in social insurance 
and health insurance”.

Certi�cate of Merit from the Ministry 
of Planning and Investment for 
“Outstanding achievements in 
attracting investment, development 
of the national economy in 2010”. 

Certi�cate of Merit from Vietnam 
Prime Minister in 2011 for 
“Outstanding achievements in 
attracting investment, develop-
ment of industrial zones and 
contributing to HCMC’s social 
economic development”. 



GEORAPHIC SALES MIX 

Sales by products Sales by region 

Sales by markets 

EXPORT

DOMESTIC

DOMESTIC

ASIAN

EUROPE





STK was estab-
lished on the 1st 
June 2000

The head quarter and the 
factory was at North West Cu 
Chi Industrial Zone

STK continued nvest-
ment to double capacity 

Converted into the Joint Stock 
Company and changed name

Expanded the production 
capacity; received the ISO 
9001:2000 Certi�cation

STK was established on the 1st June 2000 as an enter-
prise specializing in production of DTY (Draw 
Textured Yarn)  from imported POY (Partially Oriented 
Yarn). The initial designed capacity was 4,800 tons of 
DTY per year. 
The head quarter and the factory of STK was located 
in a land of 16,800 sqm. at North West Cu Chi Indus-
trial Zone, Cu Chi District, HCM City, Vietnam. 
The factory was equipped with modern production 
lines imported from Barmag AG (Germany) for 
production of micro�lament at various technical 
speci�cations. 

Foreseeing the strong increase in demand from the 
market as well as from the Company’s customers, STK 
continued investment to double capacity to 9,600 
tons of DTY per year. 

Converted into the Joint Stock Company and 
changed name.
On 11th April 2005, the Company was converted into 
a joint stock company and the name was changed to 
Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation. This strategic 
move enabled STK to diversify �nancing sources for 
its continuous expansion.

Expanded the production capacity; received the ISO 
9001:2000 Certi�cation.
In October 2007, STK received the ISO 9001:2000 certi�-
cation from AFNOR (the Association Francoise de 
Normalization). Currently, its production and manage-
ment strictly follows the standards of ISO 9001:2000 
and Japanese management systems of KAIZEN and 5S, 
which are implemented under the guide of Japanese 
experts. 
The company continued investing in the advanced 
machinery to produce the high quality products and to 
raise the capacity by 1.5 times to 15,000 tons of DTY. The 
Company also invested in a POY plant (POY is the input 
material of DTY) with capacity of 12,000 tons per year 
and enhanced marketing and sales capacity to bring 
the Company’s brand name to the world.

Became the �rst Vietnamese company in Vietnam to 
produce micro�lament yarn from polyester chips.
The Company completed the expansion and its produc-
tion capacity rose to 15,000 tons of DTY per year. 
A POY workshop was put into operation in order to 
improve the company’s value chain and enhance its 
pro�tability.  Self-production of POY was also aimed to 
reduce the Company’s reliance on imported POY and 
especially the volatility of POY price and supply.  The 
investment in POY workshop was a turning point in 
STK’s development as with this move, STK became the 
�rst Vietnamese company making micro�lament from 
imported polyester chips.

KEY MILESTONES



Became the �rst Vietnamese 
company in Vietnam to 
produce micro�lament yarn 
from polyester chips

Started the construction of 
Trang Bang factory in Tay Ninh 
province

The Company completed the 
expansion and its production 
capacity rose to 15,000 tons of 
DTY per year Became a public Company

Continued expansion through 
establishment of a new factory 
in Trang Bang district, Tay Ninh 
province

STK has been implement-
ing an expansion project 
for Trang Bang factory

Started the construction of Trang Bang factory in Tay 
Ninh province.
STK issued new shares for present shareholders and 
strategic investors, increasing Chartered capital to VND 
180 billion. This capital mobilization was aimed to 
�nance a new factory for POY, DTY and FDY in Trang 
Bang province. Construction of the new factory started 
on 28th Nov 2009 and it was put into the operation from 
18th Jan 2011, adding an additional 11,000 tons of 
production capacity of DTY, POY per year.

Became a public Company.
On 21st Feb 2011, STK o�cially became a public 
Company. This move showed Company’s commitment 
to always bring maximum bene�ts to its shareholders 
and customers. The Company kept enhancing manage-
ment capacity, transparency and complying with disclo-
sure requirements.

Continued expansion through establishment of a 
new factory in Trang Bang district, Tay Ninh province. 
In January 2011, Trang Bang plant was o�cially 
operated, raising the Company’s entire capacity to 
37,000 tons of DTY and FDY and 29,500 tons of POY 
per year.
In order to improve operating e�ciency and 
business administration, since January 2012, STK 
implemented and put into operation an EPR 
provided by SAP for the Company’s entire operation.

With an aim to catch the opportunities brought by 
inevitable relocation of garment and textile produc-
tion from China to Vietnam and incremental growth 
brought by the Trans Paci�c Pack as well as to 
optimize the Company’s production scale, STK has 
been implementing an expansion project for Trang 
Bang factory with an estimated capital expenditure 
of USD 33.9 million.  The new factory will be 
equipped with automatic DTY machines, which use 
the state-of-art technology from Oerlikon Barmag, a 
leading European group. 
The new factory will have annual capacity of 15,000 
tons of POY and 15,000 tons of DTY, raising the 
Company’s total annual capacity to 52,000 tons of 
DTY and FDY per year by 2016.  



HISTORY OF CHARTERED CAPITAL INCREASE

Unit: VND 1,000

Date Type of shares issuance Incremental
Capital

Revised Chartered
 capital

Incorporation: 
Initial charter capital contribution

50,000,000

15,000,000 65,000,000Contribution by founding 
shareholders; Sta�

Contribution by existing shareholders;
Strategic shareholders

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Bonus shares: 12%)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(New shares issuance: 25%)

Contribution by strategic shareholder
(Private placement)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Bonus shares: 10%)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Stock dividend: 20%)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Stock dividend: 15%);
Sta�(ESOP 2010)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Stock dividend: 15%)
(Bonus shares: 10%)

Contribution by existing shareholders
(Bonus shares: 15%)

Capital raising from IPO

26,500,000 91,500,000

28,000,000

8,500,000 100,000,000

140,000,000

40,000,000

17,326,400 197,326,400

32,561,940 229,888,340

45,026,570 274,914,910

40,510,930 315,425,840

77,627,520 393,053,360

30,000,000 423,053,360

12,000,000 112,000,000

180,000,000

Contribution by strategic shareholders
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d.BRIEF INFORMATION OF UNITEX CORPORATION

Chartered Capital: VND 80 billion.
Business Industry: 
To produce yarn, textile to take advantages of
 TPP and growth opportunity in yarn industry. 



On 01 June 2010, STK was established 

In Jan. 2011, the �rst phase of Trang Bang 

Factory was operated. 

STK branch w
as established.

STK started construction of Trang Bang Factory

HISTORY OF FORMATION
COMPANY, BRANCH, CORPORATION & REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE



SUPERVISION
COMMITTEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SHAREHOLDERS

MANAGING DIRECTORS

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR GENERAL ADMINISTRATION DIRECTOR

HUMAN
RESOURCE

DEVELOPMENT

ENTERPRISE
DEVELOPMENT

INTERNAL
CONTROL

ADMINIS-
TRATION

HUMAN
RESOURCE

SUPPLY

IMPORT -
 EXPORT



ORGANIZATION CHART

PRODUCTION & TECHNOLOGY
DIRECTOR

PRODUCTION

QUALITY
CONTROL

TECHNOLOGY
R&D

SALE DIRECTOR

SALES

PRODUCTION
 &

PLANNING

PURCHASING

FINANCE DIRECTOR

FINANCE

ACCOUNTING

IT



Ms. Dang My Linh 
Member of BOD
43 years old

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
TENURE 2013 – 2018

Mr. Dang Trieu Hoa 
Chairman/Managing Director
46 years old

Mr. Dang Trieu Hoa founded STK in 
2000 and has been playing the impor-
tant role in incorporation and devel-
opment of STK. He has more than 20 
years of experience in yarn and textile 
trading and manufacturing. He was 
the Director of Hoan A Trading & 
Services Co., Ltd and Viet Phu Trading 
& Services before setting up STK.

At the position of Chairman and 
Managing Director, Mr. Hoa played a 
crucial role in forming visions & 
missions for the Company. He 
received 2007 Outstanding Business-
man Award from Vietnam’s Ministry of 
Industry and Trade.

Ms. Dang My Linh is one of 
co-founders of STK. Currently, she 
is the General Director of Lien An 
Trading & Investment Joint Stock 
Company.

Before joining with STK, she had 
more than 10 years working experi-
ence at Worldtex Enterprise Co., 
Ltd. (Taiwan).

Mr. Dang Huong Cuong 
Member of BOD
39 years old

Mr. Dang Huong Cuong is one of 
co-founders of STK. Currently, he 
is the Director of P.A.N Paci�c Co., 
Ltd which is also in the yarn 
sector.



Mr. Jean-Eric Jacquemin 
Member of BOD,
54 years old  

Mr. Jean–Eric Jacquemin joined the 
BOD from December 2009 when Red 
River Holding became a strategic 
investor of CSF. He is the Director of 
Red River Holding and the CEO of its 
fund management company Jade 
River Management Limited. Mr. 
Jacquemin is also the Chairman of 
Temasia Capital Limited. 

Prior to this, Mr. Jacquemin worked 
in the restructuring �eld as well as in 
Mergers and Acquisitions in the US, 
France and Vietnam. 

Mr. Jacquemin resigned from STK’s 
BOD membership from 26th Dec 
2014 due to personal reasons and 
the BOD had approved Mr. 
Jacquemin’s BOD membership resig-
nation.

Mr. Thai Tuan Chi 
Member of BOD
52 years old

Mr. Thai Tuan Chi has joined the 
BOD of STK since the time STK 
converted to the form of joint 
stock company in 2005.
He is the 
Founder/Chaiman/Managing 
Director of Thai Tuan Group. He 
was Outstanding Businessman of 
Ho Chi Minh City and received 
third runner-up labor medal 
awarded by the Vietnam govern-
ment, Certi�cate of Merit awarded 
by Prime Minister of Vietnam in 
honoring his business success 
from 2004 – 2008 and Vietnam 
Businessman Award in 2006.

Mr. Lee Chien Kuan 
Member of BOD
53 years old

Mr. Lee Chien Kuan has joined 
the BOD of STK since 2008. He 
has many years experiences in 
textile and yarn business. He 
also contributed actively to 
production and business activi-
ties of STK.

Changes in the Board of Directors: 
Mr Jean-Eric Jacquemin has resigned from the BOD membership from 26th Dec 2014. 



Mr. Dang Trieu Hoa 
Chairman/Managing Director

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Year: 1969

Education: Business Administration.

Working experience: 

06/2010 to present:
Chairman/Managing Director, STK.

1995-2000: Director, Hoan A Trading 
& Services Co., Ltd.

1991-1995: Director, Viet Phu Trading 
& Services Co., Ltd.

Mr. Lu Yen Kun
Production Manager

Year: 1952

Education: Production Expert.

Working experience: 

11/2012 to present: Production 
Manager, STK.

10/2010 – 3/2012: Deputy Director, 
Xianglu Petrochemicals Enterprise, 
China.

2/2005 – 3/2009: Deputy Director, 
Hangzhou XiangSheng Textile Ltd.

11/2002 – 1/2004: Director, Xianglu 
Petrochemicals Enterprise, China.

4/1999 – 2/2000: Senior Assistant, 
Tuntex Distinct Corporation, 
Tuntex Group, Taiwan.

Year: 1972

Education: Master of Applied 
Finance.

Working experience: 

01/2015 to present: CSO, STK

03/2008 – 12/2014: Investment 
Advisory Manager, Tri Tin 
Consulting & Investment JSC.

04/2005 – 02/2008: Senior 
Project Manager, Openasia 
Consulting Ltd. 

10/2004 – 02/2005: Business 
Development O�cer, Mekong 
Private Sector Facility (“MPDF”).

10/2002 – 10/2004: Senior Finan-
cial Analyst, PricewaterhouseC-
oopers (Vietnam) Ltd.

03/1997 – 03/2000: Legal Assis-
tant, Deacons Graham & James, 
Hanoi Branch.

Ms. Nguyen Phuong Chi
Chief Strategic O�cer (CSO)



Ms. Tran Thi Trang Lien
Deputy CEO 1/ HR Director

Mr. Phan Nhu Bich
Deputy CFO/ Chief Accountant

Mr. Bui Tuong Hien
Deputy CEO 2/ 
Head of Internal Control

Year: 1967

Education: Bachelor of Economics.

Working experience: 

09/2009 to present: Head of 
Human Resources, STK.

05/2005 – 06/2009: Administration 
Director, EUROTEC Company.

04/1998 – 04/2005: CEO, ISAMMI 
Company.

04/1994 – 03/1998: Manager of 
Administration, Union Tourist 
Company – Rang Dong Hotel.

Year: 1970

Education: Bachelor of Econom-
ics. Major: Audit/Accountant.

Working experience: 

11/2010 to present: Chief Accoun-
tant, STK.

03/2004 – 03/2010: Controller/ 
Accountant, Thanh Cong Textile 
Garment & Investment Trading 
JSC.

1997 – 03/2004: Accountant, Binh 
Phuoc Electricity Company.

Year: 1976

Education: Bachelor of Banking - 
Finance.

Working experience: 

01/2010 to present: Head of Internal 
Control, STK.

07/2009 – 12/2019: Assistant to 
Managing Director, in charge of 
Finance, STK.

05/2008 - 06/2009: Assistant to CFO, 
RKW Group.

05/2007 – 4/2008: Head of Broker-
age Department, Dai Viet Securities.
1999 – 4/2007: Chief Accountant, 
Phuoc Tho Ltd.

1998: Salary Accountant, An Phuoc 
Paper Garment Export – Import 
Company.

1997: Accountant, Saigon Construc-
tion Company.

Changes in Management team:
The BOD approved the resignation of Deputy CEO for Mr. Huang Wei Ling since 08/08/2014.



Mr. Nguyen Tu Luc
Chief Supervision Committee

Mr. Le Anh Tuan
Member of Supervision Committee

Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Linh
Member of Supervision Committee

SUPERVISION COMMITTEE

Year: 1952

Education: Bachelor of Account-
ing.

Working experience:
1/2015 – present: Chief Accoun-
tant, Mai Hoang Vu Co. Ltd.

2007 - present: Chief Supervision 
Committee, STK.

2006 - present: Assistant to 
Managing Director, STK.

2000 - 2006: Chief Accountant, 
STK.

1984 - 2000: Chief Accountant, 
South Asia Shoes.

1979 - 1984: General Accountant, 
HCM Hotel, Chief Accountant of 
Saigon Hotel.

Year: 1951

Education: Master of Economics.

Working experience:
2013 - present: Member of Supervision 
Committee, STK.

1999 - 2012: Deputy Director, Ho Chi 
Minh City Export Processing and 
Industrial Zones Authority (HEPZA).

1998 - 1999: O�cer, Human Resouce 
Department, Ho Chi Minh  Party.

Year: 1976

Education: Bachelor of Banking – 
Finance,  Master of Public Finance 
of Fulbright Programme – John 
Kennedy School of Government, 
Harvard University, U.S.

Working experience:
2007 - present: Member of Supervi-
sion Committee, STK.

2006 - 2014: Member of Supervi-
sion Committee, Incom�sh, Phu 
Hoa Tan Water Supply JSC., Ben 
Thanh Water Supply JSC., Nha Be 
Water Supply JSC.

2004 - 2014: Director of Customer 
Services/Director, Ha Noi Branch of 
Dong A Securities Company.





HUMAN RESOURCE 
AND EMPLOYMENT POLICIES



1. Employment Statistics

persons

Number of o�cial employees
as at 31 December 2014 

Quali�cations

Self-training

Vocational school
College

Vocational college

University

Gender
Female

Male



Classi�cation Actual average salary
(2014)

Planned average
salary (2014)

Average income/ month

Managers

Senior Managers

AVERAGE INCOMES

,

, , , ,

, ,

,,,,

, , , ,

, ,

, , ,

Middle Managers

Supervisors

 O�cers

 Workers

2. Employment Policies

Most of employees have employment contracts. 
Depending on type of jobs and pro�le of each 
employee, STK will determine whether term contract 
or permanent contract for the employee. 
O�cial working time is 8 hours per day and 6 days per 
week. O�ce sta�s work from 08:00 to 17:00, from 
Monday to Saturday. Due to nature of production (24 
hours per day), the production sta�s will work on 
Sunday, holidays, and Tet festival on 03 shifts. The 
workers will then have compensatory leaves on other 
days in week.   

Basic salary

Based on the prevailing minimum salary applicable for 
the region, STK will adjust the salary formula and scales 
in accordance with the regulations. The basic salary is 
used for calculation of social insurance payment. 

Bonus

According to the Company’s salary and bonus policy, a 
sta� will receive bonus on monthly basis if that 
individual achieves business target. There are di�erent 
types of bonuses as follows: 
- Performance bonus;
- Bonus for compliance with working rules;
- Extra performance bonus for production workers; 
- Extra performance bonus for sales sta�s;
- Extra performance bonus for purchasing sta�s;
- Extra performance bonus of stevedoring/ warehouse/ 
forklift truck driver’s positions;
- Bonus on national holidays.
Beside the monthly bonus as mentioned above, at the 
end of the year, STK will pay bonus to sta�s: 
- Tet holidays;
- Bonus on annual business performances. 

Insurance policies

The Company pays for social insurance, medical insur-
ance, and unemployment insurance in accordance 
with the State’s regulations. In addition, STK also buys 
the accident insurance 24/24 for all of sta�s.

Welfares

STK provides free accommodation for sta�s, whose 
home is more than 30 kilometers away from the work-
place.  Besides that, STK also provide free shift meals; 
allowance for heavy and unsafe work; annual leave; 
medical check; and other allowances such as night 
shift, mobile bill and gasoline, etc.   
Annually, STK provides gifts on Tet’s holiday for all of 
sta�s, gifts to sta�s’ children on international children’s 
day, gifts to sta�’s children who achieve excellent 
academic results.

Actual salary

O�ce Sta�s
Based on nature of each position, STK will determine 
the salary scales. 
Production Sta�s
Sta�s will receive the salary, which is based on produc-
tivity. The productivity wages will be adjusted in accor-
dance with STK’s business performances from time to 
time.  



STRATEGIC DIRECTION

1. The Business Environment 
According to Statista.com, the globe’s apparel trading 
revenue is expected to grow at an annual rate of 5% 
p.a. during the period 2012-2015 and will reach 
revenue of USD 2,100 billion by 2025. This will be the 
growth driver of the garment and textile sector in 
general and the yarn subsector in particular.  How-
ever, the future growth rate of each subsector and 
country will be di�erent. 

In the yarn subsector, polyester �lament is expected 
to grow faster than the other yarns thanks to its 
advantageous properties and competitive price .

Vietnam’s garment and textile sector is expected to 
grow by 13% during 2015 thank to:

• The relocation trend of garment production from 
developed countries (China) to developing countries;

• Favorable tariff treatment for Vietnam-originated 
products in key exporting markets thank to free trade 
agreements with Japan (“EPA”), the EU (“EVFTA”), 
Korea and the Trans-Paci�c Pack (“TPP”). 

In Vietnam, the textile and dyeing subsector is 
expected to grow strongly to �ll up the severe supply 
shortage .  The development of textile and dyeing 
subsector will push up the local demand for yarn since 
a garment products must be made from fabric 
originated in Vietnam (when exporting to the EU or 
Japan) or must be made from yarn originated in 
Vietnam (when exporting to the USA) in order to get 
favourable import tari�.

STK is bene�ted from its strategic position in the grow-
ing center thanks to the advantage of the polyester 
�lament and Vietnam’s in the global garment and 
textile sector.

During the period 2005-2013, polyester �lament grown at an average rate of 8.6%/year, higher than the average growth rate of yarn sector of 
2.9%/year, short staple of 3.7%/year and cotton of -0.75%/year.
The import duty applied on Vietnam originated yarn, fabric and garment imported to the EU will reduce from 3.2%, 6.4% and 9.6% respectively to 
0% after the EVFTA is concluded. The import duties on Vietnam originated garment imported to the USA will reduce from the current rate of 17.5% 
to 0% after conclusion of the TPP. 
Vietnam currently just produce 0.9 billion square meter of �nished fabric while Vietnam needs at least 6.9 billion sqm  in order to satisfy the local 
market and the export.





Strengths
• Modern facilities with the state-of-art technology and equipments provided by 
Barmag (Germany);
• Skillful and loyal workforce; 
• Modern management system and healthy corporate culture;
• Well recognized brand name in both domestic and international markets;
• Good relation with suppliers and diversified customer base;
• Excellent business results, proving right business model;
• Healthy financial standing, ensuring sustainable growth.

Weaknesses
•  Research and development capacity needs to be further 
enhanced through technology transfer by international 
experts;
• Lack of senior management who have international 
business experiences;
•   Newly set up internal system needs further training in order 
to become more e�cient. 

Threats
• Lack of disciplined and skillful work force;
• Possible shortage of electricity in the future;
• Underdeveloped infrastructure leading to rising transportation expenses and 
higher operating costs;
• Unstable legal environment may cause legal risks for the business (i.e. rising tax 
rate, loss of favorable tax incentives or rising operating costs);
• Risk of returning inflation, causing cost increases.

Opportunities
• Globe’s growing demand for garment 
and textile;
• Polyester filament is expected to 
continue the fast growth thank to its 
advantageous properties and competitive 
price;
• Vietnam’s garment and textile sector will 
grow strongly thank to cost advantage 
and favorable tari� treatments under free 
trade agreements;
• Textile and dyeing sector is expected to 
grow dramatically in order to �ll up the 
supply shortage;
• Local demand for yarn will increase 
thank to development of textile and 
dyeing subsector.

2. S.W.O.T ANALYSIS

3. Medium and long term strategic direction

- Continue to enhance operational e�ciency of the yarn business, expand customer base, strictly control costs, 
closely monitor the market movement and actively conduct the business;
- Research and develop new value-added products for the yarn business;
- Explore for expansion to the textile and dyeing business in order to catch special opportunities of Vietnam’s 
garment and textile sector and to create synergy with the core business of yarn;
- Continuously improve and enhance corporate governance and management model in order to bring STK to the 
same level with international leading companies.



RISK MANAGEMENT

1. Economic risks: 

Risk of economic crisis: Global economic crisis may affect demand for garment and textile products and hence 
a�ecting the Company’s sales. In order to mitigate this risk, STK has been making e�orts to diversify customer 
base, develop loyal customers, build up reputable brand name for good quality product and customer services, 
strictly control costs in orders to sustain sales during economic crisis.

Risk of competition: The relocation trend of garment and textile production from China to Vietnam together with 
the investment wave to catch the opportunities brought by TPP will lead to more competition in the yarn subsec-
tor. With the business model focusing on modern facilities, skillful and professional workforce and modern 
management system, STK believes that it will be able to maintain competitiveness in providing high quality 
products at competitive price. 

3. Operational risks 

Risk of economic crisis: Global economic crisis may affect demand for garment and textile products and hence 
a�ecting the Company’s sales. In order to mitigate this risk, STK has been making e�orts to diversify customer 
base, develop loyal customers, build up reputable brand name for good quality product and customer services, 
strictly control costs in orders to sustain sales during economic crisis.

Risk of competition: The relocation trend of garment and textile production from China to Vietnam together with 
the investment wave to catch the opportunities brought by TPP will lead to more competition in the yarn subsec-
tor. With the business model focusing on modern facilities, skillful and professional workforce and modern 
management system, STK believes that it will be able to maintain competitiveness in providing high quality 
products at competitive price. 

2. Financial risks (market risk, credit risk)

Foreign exchange risk: polyester chip accounts for 75% - 80% of cost of goods sold and STK has to pay for this 
material importation in USD. In addition, STK’s long-term loans are in USD denomination. However, the chance 
for STK to have foreign exchange risk (if VND depreciates against USD) is quite low since STK can maintain export 
sales at 70%-80% of total sales and it can use USD revenue stream for raw material purchase and debt repayment.

Price risk: fluctuation of prices in global market can affect STK’s raw material purchasing price and selling prices 
of �nished product. However, thank to its policies to diversify suppliers and customers as well as the price �xing 
mechanism between raw material purchase and sales of �nished products, STK can maintain its target price gap 
between selling price and polyester chip price.

Interest rate risk: fluctuation of interest rates (USD and VND) can affect STK’s financial expenses as the Company’s 
loans in both VND and USD have variable interest rates. However, as STK maintains prudent borrowing policies 
and has abundant cash flows, it can repay loans when interest rates increase;

Credit risk: If a customer fails to ful�ll its contracted obligation, it may cause �nancial loss to STK. However, in 
order to reduce credit risk, the Company requests most of its customers to make immediate payment on delivery 
and it only give credit terms for few traditional customers.



RISK MANAGEMENT

4. Legal risks

Changes in laws regarding to tax, customs, environmental protection and labor may cause increase in operating 
expenses. STK has set up a system to frequently monitor, update the information in order to have the best adap-
tation to these changes.



Welfares

STK provides free accommodation for sta�s, whose 
home is more than 30 kilometers away from the work-
place.  Besides that, STK also provide free shift meals; 
allowance for heavy and unsafe work; annual leave; 
medical check; and other allowances such as night 
shift, mobile bill and gasoline, etc.   
Annually, STK provides gifts on Tet’s holiday for all of 
sta�s, gifts to sta�s’ children on international children’s 
day, gifts to sta�’s children who achieve excellent 
academic results.



REPORT



Utilization rate was lower than the standard level because the factory of Trang Bang 1 and 2 were 
o�cially operated at the end of year. However, the incremental capacities were still included in 
calculation of total production capacity in year. 

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT REPORT
2014 BUSINESS PERFORMANCES

PRODUCTION PERFORMANCE

Production capacity 
(tons/year)

15,000 26,000 37,000 37,000 37,000

335.80 299.30 288.35 345.74328.5

    32,44217,83310,706 23,080 30,375

    33,05311,709 16,900 22,930 31,525

Actual working days

Utilization rate (%)

Actual production 
volume (tons)

Selling volumes (tons)

Note: To ensure that machines will be in good status so that products will meet the rigorous quality standards of 
Europe, the Company reserves time for maintenance. Therefore, calculation of utilization rate must exclude the 
time for maintenance. For annually primary maintenance, it took about 25 days per year and the actual working 
days was about 340 days/year (equivalent to utilization rate of 93%). For the secondary maintenance (POY: 3 
years/time), the actual utilization rate may be lower than level of 93% due to longer maintenance time.
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Sales Activities

SALES PERFORMANCE

Net Sales Pro�t After Taxes

Number of customers increased by 

Number of orders increased by

Sales Volume

Volume Net Sales Pro�t After Taxes

reached to 33 thousand tons 
(achieving 97% of plan)

rreached to VND 1,458 billion 
(achieving 92% of plan)

reached to VND 106 billion 
(achieving 114% of plan)

DTY: 29.2 thousand tons

FDY: 3.8 thousand tons

DTY: VND1,324 billion

FDY: VND134 billion



MAJOR CUSTOMERS

ULTIMATE CUSTOMERS



Top 10 Customers Top 20 Customers

MAJOR CUSTOMERS

Thanks to increasing production capacity and dynamic sales team, STK has a great potential to serve a large 
network of customers in expanding markets, including countries in TPP. 
              + The Company continuously acquired new customers.
              + The Company receives repeating orders thanks for its product quality, which met the requirements of          

Sales Contribution by Top Customers

medium and high-end customers and excellent customer services.  



50% of capacity (7,500 tons). 

O�cial Operation

100% of capacity (15,000 tons)

Trang Bang Factory – the third phase

Q1/2016

INVESTMENT

    Investment Project                                                           CAPEX                                      Disbursement

VND bn.

Trang Bang Factory – the third phase

year of project completion

Progress of Trang Bang Factory – the third phase
2014 Disbursement: VND113bn. 



Year   Beginning balance                   Provision                      Expenditure              Ending balance

7,777,606,430                  4,380,000,000                            9,488,936,508       2,668,669,922

186,284,408               4,700,686,009                         4,013,463,946               873,506,471

873,506,471               4,949,560,426                       (1,644,902,207)                  7,467,969,104

7,467,969,104                  4,800,000,000                            4,490,362,674       7,777,606,430

Note: Since the fiscal year 2014, after BOD issued the financial rules, STK has treated bonus and welfare fund as 
operating costs. Therefore, STK will not deduct this fund from Pro�t After Tax. 

PLAN FOR PROFIT DISTRIBUTION IN 2014

Bonus, Welfare Fund

Earning Distribution

 
Undistributed income                                                                                                          42,648,988,222

KPIs                                               2014 Distributed rate                       Amount in VND

Pro�t After Tax                                                                                                                        106,106,922,222

2014 Dividend Payment                                   15% on par value (by cash)                    63,458,004,000

Issuing bonus shares                                   10%/ Chartered Capital



HIGHLIGHTED ACTIVITIES IN 2014

- Actively collected and updated customers' information in order to determine proper strategies 
to satisfy customers' requirements;
- Collected and updated rivals' information to determine competitive strategies (in term of 
product mix and pricing policies);
- Followed monthly orders of major customers in order to maintain stable order flows 
from these customers;
- Developed customer networks in width (acquiring new customers) and depth
 (selling new products to existing customers).

- Strengthened quality control. Therefore, mistakes in production process were early 
detected and increased customer satisfaction. 

- Regulated production activities of POY and DTY to minimise POY's inventories, and to ensure 
delivery schedule; 
- Provided advance training for sta�s to improve their understadings of machines' function 
(what machine is most efficient in making certain types of products) to rationalize the 
machine usage; 
- Rationalized usage of machines (each of machines focused on certain products)
 to improve quality of products, to increase economic efficiency and to reduce 
production costs.  

SALES

PRODUCTION

- Equipments: Determined a detailed maintenance plans which enhanced quality of machines 
& equipments,  ensured smooth operations, and therefore improved quality of products.
- Material inputs: Strictly controlled inputs by frequently updating quality standards and 
checking methods, actively sending feedbacks to suppliers, and eliminating weak suppliers. 
- Human resources: Focused on training staffs through periodic trainning courses and 
skill improvements. Developed a trainning program for management candidates for 
Trang Bang Factory - the third phase. 
- Methods: Finalized operating standards to each divisions; implemented Kaizen 
sytem; and analysed/ improved operations with the supports of Japanese experts. 
- Initiatives for technical improvements:
     + Stabilized quality of products (DTY, FDY) after power cuts; 
     + Enhanced quality of products (utster level and dyeing uniformity) to satisfy customer's    
demand; 
     + Increased production speed and reduced production costs. 

QUALITY
CONTROL

PRODUCTION 
PLANNING



- Set the purchasing plans and negotiated the agreement with suppliers on quarterly basic 
(rather than on case by case basis) to have better buying prices and more favourable terms
 and conditions. Therefore, STK could reduce the costs of inputs; 
- Expanded suppliers network to ensure the competitive prices, delivered conditions and 
quality of products & services. Therefore, STK could stabilize and reduce the costs
 of inputs; 
- Seeked for substitute products in domestic market with lower prices, while still 
meeting STK's quality standards. 

Training:
- Focused on training for workers to improve technical and working skills;
- Trained potential candidates for supervisor positions (shift leaders); 
- Applied 5S - Kaizen to enhance management skills of supervisors, helping them to achieve
 KPIs of production/quality. 
Salary & Bonus Schemes: 
- Increased average salaries by 5% in 2014 to maintain the Company's leading position in
labor market as compared to its peers and companies in the regions;
- Increased average basic salary by 15% in 2014;  
- Since August 2014, STK applied extra bonus for workers participating in skill
 enhancement program. 

- Monitored the budget ful�lment of all divisions on bi-monthly basis to give early alerts on 
potential failure to achieve the monthly budget. Therefore, the divisions had a chance to make 
timely adjustment so that they can meet the annual budget;
- Strictly controled cash flow so that the Company can flexibly repay banks and suppliers, 
hence reducing interest expenses, and improving pro�t;
- Expanded business relationships with �nancial institutions to have more competitive 
interest rate and service fees.  Therefore, interest expenses and �nancial expenses were 
reduced.

PURCHASING

HUMAN 
RESOURCES

FINANCE





1,453 1,458

Unit: VND bn.Net Sales Pro�t After Taxes

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

1,099

.. ...

1. Business E�ciency Analysis

In �scal year 2014, the sales volume increased by 5% as compared to �scal year 2013 because STK fully exploited 
FDY’s production capacity. However, due to reduction in the selling prices in fiscal year 2014, the net sales slightly 
decreased by 0.3% as compared to 2013. 

Pro�tability improved as compared to last year because STK increased the proportion of �ner products, which had 
higher pro�t margins. In addition, good price �xing mechanism also increased price gap as compared to �scal year 
2013 (an increase of 5.9%). 

Good control of SG&A expenses also increased pro�ts in �scal year 2014. 

Thank to sharp decline of interest rate and large repayment of debts, the interest expenses fell to 45% as 
compared to �scal year 2013. 

Return on Asset (ROA)                             12%      9.4%                    8.3%               7.3%         8.5%

Gross pro�t margin                          23.4%       19%                15.9%            12.2%       14.5%
Pretax pro�t margin                          16.4%    11.4%                   8.8%              6.5%         9.3%
Return of Sales (ROS)                          15.4%      8.8%                   7.7%              5.1%         7.3%
Return of Equity (ROE)                          24.1%    21.1%                 17.9%            14.8%       15.7%



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

2. Comparison of listed textile and garment companies

Unit: percentage (%)

Net profit 
(VNDbn.)

Revenue 
(VND bn.)

106.1                  51.9               60.4                  8.8          168.4            53.2

7.3%                6.5%               4%            2.6%         6.5%        4.9%

8.5%                5.9%            9.3%             1.4%          8.3%         4.9%

15.7%                13.2%            27.5%                1.9%           21.8%         22.5%

1,458               1,108            1,409                 346           2,571         1,376



3. DuPont Analysis

No.        Formula Note

Net Sales/ 
Total Assets          0.77              1.07    1.08               1.42      1.17  

EAT/EBT         94.3%             77.4%             87.0%             78.1%             78.0%        Tax burden

EBT/EBIT      95.1%             83.1%    86.2%             87.1%    83.6%        Interest burden

Operating pro�t 
margin

Margin
[(1)x(2)x(3)]      15.4%               8.8%     7.7%               5.1%      7.3% 

ROA
[(4)x(5)]                       11.9%              9.4%    8.3%                  7.3%     8.5%          

Total Assets/
Total Equity           2.01              2.24     2.17                   2.04      1.84              Financial leverage

Sales to total 
assets ratio
Pro�tability on 
assets

Pro�tability on 
equity

Return on Equity (ROE) has improved in fiscal year 2014 due to reduction of interest expenses and higher profit 
margin. However, the improvement in ROE was somehow limited because STK reduced the financial leverage. 

4. Operating Performance ratios

Cash conversion cycle

Average number of
inventory days  
Average number of 
receivable days
Average number 
of payable days 

Number of inventory days reduced slightly from 58 days 
(2013) to 57 days (2014) thanks to good production 
planning.

Number of receivable days declined from 22 days (2013) 
to 18 days (2014) due to tighten credit control on 
customers.  

Although most of suppliers provided preferential credit 
term of 90 days, STK still used cash to pay back suppliers 
to avoid the deferred interest expenses. Thus, number of 
payable days decreased from 56 days (2013) to 50 days 
(2014). 

ROE
[(6)X(7)]                         24.0%           21.1%   19.9%               14.8%   15.7%       

EBIT/Net Sales     17.3%             13.7%    10.2%               7.5%     9.9%



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Cash conversion cycle

5. Cash generating ability

Unit:  VND bn.

Cash and cash equivalents

Net cash from investing activities

Net cash from operating activities

Net cash from financing activities



 100%                    100%                 100%              100%           100%

Thank to good control of account receivables & inventory, the net cash from operating activities increased by 38% 
from VND 124.5 billion (2013) to VND 171.5 billion (2014). 

Although STK actively repaid debt in �scal year 2014, net cash from �nancing activities were still positive thanks to 
IPO of new 3 million shares (raising VND 70 billion). 

Thank to positive impacts of net cash from operating and financing activities, net cash flow in fiscal year 2014 
increased by 40.6% from VND 51.5 billion (2013) to VND 72.4 billion (2014) despite the drawdown of Trang Bang 
Factory – the third phase.  

Quick ratio                                        0.82                    0.40                   0.41               0.58            1.25

Current ratio                                        1.45                    0.92                  1.17               1.32             2.23

Thank to improvement of cash flow from operating activities and reduction of short-term debt, the current ratio 
increased from 1.32 times (2013) to 2.23 times (2014) while the quick ratio surged from 0.58 times (2013) to 1.25 
times (2014).

6. Analysis of large �uctuations on income and expense items

 

Pro�t After Tax                                   15.4%                     8.8%                  7.7%                 5.1%              7.3%

Net Sales

Cost of goods sold                  76.6%                     81%                   84%             87.6%           85.4%

Gross pro�t                                    23.4%                      19%                   16%             12.4%          14.6%
Financial activities income 
(not including interest
from deposits)                                      0.3%                      0.3%                  0.3%                0.4%             0.2%
Financial charges 
(not including interests)                     2.7%                     3.1%                  0.1%                0.5%             0.4%

Selling expenses                                 1.6%                     2.1%                  2.5%                2.3%             2.2%

G&A expenses                                      4.3%                     3.2%                  3.1%                2.3%             2.4%

Other income                                              -                                -                          -                        -                      0.1%

Other expenses                                              -                            -                          -                        -                     -

EBIT                                                     17.7%                   13.3%                10.3%                   7.5%             9.9%

Interest income                                             -                           -                         -                       -                    -

Interest expense                                     1.3%                     1.9%                  1.5%                   1%             0.5%

Pro�t Before Tax                                    16.4%                   11.4%                  8.8%                6.5%             9.3%

Corporate Income Tax                       1%                    2.6%                 1.1%                1.4%             2.0%



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Unit:  VND bn.

Cash and cash equivalents

7. Debt paying ability

Debt-to-equity ratio                         0.62                     0.59                   0.67                 0.57               0.35

Interest coverage ratio                        12.8                       6.9                      6.3                   7.7               19.1

Debt-to-equity ratio declined from 0.57 times (2013) to 0.35 times (2014) due to active debt repayment. 

Interest coverage ratio (EBIT/interest expense) increased more than two folds from 7.7 times (2013) to 19.1 times 
(2014) due to an increase of 42% in operating activities and a decline of 45% in interest expenses. 

8. Analysis of assets structure

Other current assets

Inventories

Non current assets

Current accounts receivable

In �scal year 2014, thank to increasing pro�ts and successful issuance of 3 million shares, the cash and cash 
equivalents-to-total assets ratio increased from 7.4% (2013) to 11.9% (2014). However, the current asset-to-total 
asset ratio fell from 39.4% (2013) to 37.2% (2014) because of the reduction in proportion of accounts receivable 
and inventories to total assets. 

Due increase in construction progress of Trang Bang Factory – the third phase, the size of non-current assets also 
increased by 25.8% to VND 781.5 bn. and the non-current assets-to-total assets ratio went up from 60.8% (2013) to 
62.8% (2014).  



CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents                     5.5%              7.9%        2.4%                   7.4%            11.9%

Current accounts receivable                   13.8%              6.6%        8.3%                   9.9%              9.0%

Inventories                                                     11.3%            16.4%      19.1%                 20.5%            14.7%

Other current assets                                       2.8%              2.1%         0.9%  1.6%              1.6%

CURRENT ASSETS                                     33.4%            33.0%      30.7%              39.4%            37.2%

NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Long -term receivable                                             -              0.1%         0.1% 0.1%                      - 

Fixed assets                                                    60.3%            61.4%       64.9%               56.3%            59.8%

Other long-term assets                                     6.3%              5.5%         4.3%  4.2%              3.0%

NON CURRENT ASSETS                                   66.6%             67.0%       69.3%              60.6%            62.8%

TOTAL ASSETS                                                      100%              100%        100%               100%             100%

9. Analysis of capital structure

Thank to rising earnings and successful IPO of 3 million shares, the owners’ equity increased sharply in fiscal year 
2014. The equity-to-total assets ratio increased from 49% (2013) to 54% (2014). Meanwhile, STK actively repaid 
debt, leading to reduction of total liabilities-to-total assets ratio from 51% (2013) to 46% (2014).  

Owners’ equity Total liabilities



HISTORICAL DIVIDEND PAYMENTS

Bonus shares Dividends by share Dividends by cash

Note: Dividend was paid by previous year profit (dividend paid in 2014 was financed by profit of 
�scal year 2013).  



 

 
 
 
 Jean-Eric Jacquemin
                 BOD Member                                                 0                                           0

BOD & 
Management

Dang Trieu Hoa
Chairman & CEO                                5,881,419                                  14.07

Dang My Linh
BOD member                                3,608,251                                     8.63

Dang Huong Cuong 
BOD member                                3,608,251                                     8.63

 Thai Tuan Chi 
                 BOD Member                                                0                                           0

Lee Chien Kuan
BOD Member                                                0                                           0

 
 
 Nguyen Thi Ngoc Linh 
                 Member                                                                   0                           0

Nguyen Tu Luc
Chief Supervisor                                      22,656                                      0.05

Supervision
Committee

Le Anh Tuan 
Member                                                        50,312                     0.12

Chief Accountant Phan Nhu Bich                                           8,625                       0.02

Total                                                                                      13,179,514                     31.52

STOCK OWNERSHIP OF INSIDE SHAREHOLDERS 

S/N Type of investors             Name and position  
Ownership 

proportion (*)
(%)

Stock ownership
(05/02/2015)

STOCK TRANSACTIONS OF INSIDE SHAREHOLDERS IN 2014

     Reason of change S/N Investors
Type of 

investors
Stock ownership 
as at 01/01/2014

Stock ownership 
as at 31/12/2014

BOD member                   378,245 Portfolio 
restructuring

Portfolio 
restructuring

Dang Trieu Hoa            Chairman, CEO          4,326,891                      5,881,419         Investment

Deputy CEO                   529,414



Reason of 
change 

Reason of 
change 

S/N Investors

S/N Investors

Type of 
investors

Type of 
investors

Stock ownership 
as at 01/01/2014

Stock ownership 
as at 31/12/2014

Portfolio 
restructuring

Portfolio 
restructuring

STOCK TRANSACTION OF INSIDE SHAREHOLDERS’ RELATED PARTIES IN 2014 

 7,942,935
Related 
organization
of BOD member

STOCK TRANSACTION OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS IN 2014

Date of 
transaction

Stock ownership 
after

 transaction

Stock ownership
before 

transaction

 3,320,625Major 
shareholder

Major 
shareholder

Huong Viet 
Investment 
Consultant 
Corporation 

7,928,668         Investment



Foreign
Domestic
BOD+Management
Supervision Committee   
Chief Accountant
Sta�
Other shareholders
Treasury shares

Total

OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE

1. Type of ownership

Ownership 
proportion 

(*)
(%)

Type of investors Restricted 
transfer

Free transfer Total

 

Total                                                                          0             42,305,336           42,305,336            100

I.   Inside shareholders                                      0          13,179,514            13,179,514                        31.52

                               0                       13,097,921        13,097,921                  31.33

2. Supervision Committee                                    0                   72,968                     72,968                          0.17

3. Chief Accountant                                     0                      8,625                        8,625                          0.02

4. Authorized spoke person                    0                              0                                 0               0

II. Treasury shares                                      0                491,234                   491,234               0

III. Other shareholders                                      0         28,634,588             28,634,588       68.48

1. Domestic                                                     0           24,637,838              24,637,838       58.92

1.1 Individuals                                                 0                        15,192,682          15,192,682                    36.33

1.2 Organizations                                0          9,445,156            9,445,156                    22.59

- In which: state-owned shareholders         0                                           0                            0                           0

2. Foreign                                                     0               3,996,750                 3,996,750          9.56

2.1  Individuals                                                 0                                            0                             0                            0

2.2  Organizations                                0                            3,996,750             3,996,750                       9.56

(*) Note: Ownership proportion is calculated on the 41,814,102 shares outstanding.

2. Ownership structure on 05/02/2015

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

Type of investors                       Individuals                     Institutions                          Total

1. BOD & Management



.

.
.

.

OWNERSHIP PROPORTION

                                      Type of investors

Foreign
Domestic
BOD+Management
Supervision Committee
Chief Accountant
Sta�
Other shareholders
Treasury shares

Total

                        Individuals

28,372,196
13,097,921

72,968
8,625

190,925
15,001,757

28,372,196

             Institutions

    3,996,750
9,936,390

9,445,156
491,234

13,933,140

          
  3,996,750
38,308,586
13,097,921

72,968
8,625

190,925
24,446,913

491,234

42,305,336

                               Shareholders

Foreign
Domestic
BOD+Management
Supervision Committee
Chief Accountant
Sta�
Other shareholders
Treasury shares

Total

                        Individuals

     67.85
     31.33
       0.17
      0.02
      0.46
    35.87

   67.85

             Institutions

    9.56
 22.59

 22.59

32.15

          Total

  9.56
90.44
 31.33
   0.17
   0.02
   0.46
 58.46

   100

NUMBER OF SHARES

Total

Note: Ownership proportion is calculated on the 41,814,102 shares outstanding.

Sta�

Foreign Shareholders

Inside Shareholders

Outside Shareholders



Shareholders                    
Type of 

shareholders Nation Number of shares Ownership 
proportion (*)

Vietnam Holding 
Limited                                                      Institution                                                                           8.12

Huong Viet Investment 
Consultant Corporation                           Institution                      Vietnam           7,928,668                18.96
Dang Trieu Hoa
Dang My Linh
Dang Huong Cuong

Individual
Individual
Individual

Vietnam
Vietnam
Vietnam

5,881,419
3,608,251
3,608,251

14.07
8.63
8.63

Cayman
 Islands  

                    

3,396,750

                                               24,423,339                 58.41Total 

3. Major shareholders who hold 5% or above of the company’s Chartered capital

(*)Note: Ownership proportion is calculated on the 41,814,102 shares outstanding.

 STK did not execute any repurchases or sales of the treasury stocks in 2014.
- Number of treasury shares as at 01/01/2014: 491,234 shares
- Number of treasury shares as at 31/12/2014: 491,234 shares

4. Trading treasury shares







KPIs

Net Sales                                                         

Cost of goods sold                                       

Proportion %                                                         

Gross pro�ts

Growth %

Financial expenses                                        

Foreign exchange losses

Selling expenses

Proportion %                                                            

General and administration expenses

Proportion %                                                            

Operating pro�t

Pro�t before tax

Net pro�t after tax                                       

Growth %

Corporate Income Tax                                       

Growth %

Earnings per share                                      

Number of outstanding shares (million)                                    

  Trang Bang Factory – the �rst, second, and third phase will receive the preferential corporate income tax in 2016. In details, CIT’s Trang 
Bang Factory – the �rst phase will reduce by 50% in two years, CIT’s Trang Bang Factory – the second phase will reduce by 50% in four 
years, and Trang Bang Factory – the third phase will be entitled to CIT rate of 0% in the �rst two years. 

BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2015-2016

1. 2015-2016 Financial Projections

Growth %                                                         

1,458

0.3%

1,245

85.3%

213

20%

12.5

3%

31

2.1%

35

2.4%

135

136

43%

30.8

106.1

42%

2,725

42.31

1,695

16%

1,424

84%

270

27%

24

3%

45

2.6%

53

3.1%

172

149

9.5%

32.7

116

9%

2,744

46.54

1,978

17%

1,662

84%

316

17%

29

3%

49

2.5%

59

3.0%

208

179

20.1%

19 

160

38%

3,125

51.19

6



KPIs

2. Notes to 2015 Budget

Plan Perfor-
mance

Perfor-
mance/Plan 

2014

Perfor-
mance

 2014/2013
Plan Ratio

Volume (tons)

Net Sales 
(VND billion)

Pro�t before tax

Net pro�t after tax

31,524      34,109         33,053 96.9%                            40,939

1,453      1,579            1,458  92.2%         0.3%            1,695

115.1%

114.0%

3. Assumptions underlying the 2015 Budget 

a. Sales
- Operates o�cially 50% of Trang Bang Factory – the third phase in July 2015; 
- Increases proportion of �ner products;
- The selling price reduces approximately 6% due to oil price shock. 

b. Pro�t
- The chip price reduces about 14% due to oil price shock;
- Depreciation costs increases by 32% due to operation of Trang Bang Factory – the third phase; 
- The di�erence between raw material buying price and �nished product selling price (price gap) is higher 
than �scal year 2014, an increasing of 6% due to increasing proportion of high-end products;
- Electricity cost increases by 15%;
- Wage increases by 10% to enhance the Company’s competitiveness in labor market; 
- The interest rate  of loans denominated in USD is 3%;
- The exchange rate of USD/VND depreciates by 3%;
- Corporate income tax (CIT) rate is 22%.



4. Highlighted activities in 2015

SALES

Enhance quality of customer 
services (delivery on time 
and accurately in term of 
volume and product speci�-
cation); improve quality of 
products and price competi-
tiveness through e�ective 
production and cost cutting.

Equipments: 
Upgrade some of DTY 
machines to ensure quality 
of products. A controlling 
system will be installed in 
Trang Bang Factory - the 
third phase.  

Inputs: 
Maintain strictly quality check 
system which can timely 
detect the substandard prod-
ucts.

Human resources:  
Continuously focuse on 
training sta�s through periodic 
trainning courses and skill 
improvement program; 
Prepare the operation plan 
which will be used to set 
recruitment plan for Trang 
Bang Factory - the third phase. 

Method: 
- Identify key controlling areas for each level 
and �nds relevant solutions; 
- Frequently update SOPs and supervises 
compliance to SOPs; 
- Implement "LEAN PRODUCTION" to elimi-
nate ine�cient activities. By applying this 
approach, STK can optimize production; 
eliminate waste time in producion & delivery; 
save materials and reduce inventories.   

Initiatives for technical improvements:
- Increase proportion of Grade A products 
and reduces the waste ratio;
- Reduce electricity usage and maintainance 
time in order to enhance capacity utilization 
rate;
- Enhance products quality (especially dyeing 
uniformity) for high-end customers; 
- Improve the uniformity in term of uster 
level;
- Increase production speed and reduce 
production costs for all products. 

Continuously collect informa-
tion of customers and competi-
tors in order to develop proper 
strategies. Sales team will 
follow major customers to 
maintain stable orders. 

Collect customers' information 
which produce special fabrics 
(anti UV, recyled, hollow, �ame-
proof materials, etc.), and then 
cooperate with R&D in order to 
develop yarns for the above 
mentioned fabrics.

PRODUCTION



QUALITY CONTROL

Continue to train for sta�s on machinery's functions to optimise ultilization and rationalization. 

Cooperate closely with sales team to maximise production capacity and to minimise the inventories. 

Strengthen quality control in order to detect urgently mistakes in production and to increase customers' satisfac-
tion. 

Continue the division's activities in 2014.

Set up purchasing plan and negotiate the purchasing terms and conditions with suppliers on quarterly basis.
 
Expand network of suppliers to get competitive prices, terms and conditions.

Seek for substitute products in domestic market with lower prices, but still meet STK's quality standards. 
 

Training:
Focus on training of grassroot managers (shift leaders) through internal training courses, skill enhancement 
program and sharing culture. Through these initiatives, the technical and management skills/knowledge of 
these persons will be improved and hence operational e�ciency will be improved. 

Salary & Bonus schemes:
Increase average salaries by 10% as compared to 2014 in order to maintain the Company's competitiveness in 
labor market. 

Increase average basic salary by 15% and 31% as compared to 2014 for Cu Chi and Trang Bang Factory, respec-
tively.

Increase number of annual leave days from 12 to 14 days/year for production sta�s in certain functions.
 
Expand special bonus scheme to purchasing division to encourage this division to enhance e�ciency. 

PRODUCTION PLANNING

PURCHASE

HUMAN RESOURCES



IT

Enhance operations of internal control and corporate governance. 

Implement internal auditing.

STK aims to maintain minimum dividends at the rate of 15%/ par value. 

Depending on business performance, STK will decide to pay bonus shares for shareholders. 

Dividend payment in cash or in share will be determined based on principle that gives priority for reinvestment. 

Apply “ISO 27000”.

Get SAP maintaining services in order to detect risks and have urgent correction.  

Integrate controlling systems of Trang Bang Factory to SAP system. 

Complete construction/installation and operates 50% of Trang Bang Factory - the third phase by July 2015.
 
Conduct feasibility study for Yarn/Knitting/Dyeing project. 

INVESTMENT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

5. 2015 Dividend policies



Based on forecasted growth in demand for yarn, the BOD proposes to AGSM to approve Trang Bang Factory – the 
fourth phase. 

The project will be �nanced by retained earnings and fund raising (medium-term loan from bank and/or issuing 
new shares). 

6. Investment Plan

Investment Project CAPEX                                           Progress

VND bn.                 2016                  2017

Trang Bang Factory – the fourth
 phase  274  

Q2/2016 
STK install 

machineries

Q1/2017 
STK o�cially 

operate 

Expected Capacity

6,000 
tons/year

3,000
tons/year

4,000 
tons/year



The Company, in general, has ful�lled the business plan 2014. It generated revenue of VND 1,458 billion, ful�lling 
92.2% of the annual budget and slightly increasing by 0.3% as compared with last year. The 2014 pre-tax pro�t was 
VND 136 billion, surpassing the budget by 14% and rising 42% year-on-year.  

THE BOD REPORT 

1. The BOD’s evaluation of the Company’s activities 



On 26 March 2014, the AGSM passed Resolution No. 04-2014/NQ-ĐHĐCĐ/TK, which approved the new share 
issuance as follows:

On 07 April 2014, when the Company lodged dossiers to submit to State Securities Commission (SSC), it was 
holding 491,234 treasury shares.

On 21 April 2014, the Company received a guideline from SSC that the treasury shares should be excluded from the 
payment of dividend shares and bonus shares.

The BOD would like to report to shareholders the result of share issuance, which was completed on 02 June 2014 
as follows:

2. Report on change in chartered capital in the �scal year 2014

2.1 Issuing new shares to pay 2013 stock dividend and bonus shares.  

Number of issued shares: 31,542,584 shares.
Number of new shares to be issued: 7,885,646 shares, in which:

Issued 4,731,388 shares to pay 2013 stock dividend at 15% of par value (equivalent to
 VND 47,313,880,000);
Issued 3,154,258 bonus shares at 10% of par value (equivalent to VND 31,542,580,000).    

Number of issued shares: 31,542,584 shares, in which:

The result of issuance: 

Shares outstanding: 31,051,350 shares.
Treasury shares: 491,234 shares.

Newly-issued shares: 7,762,752 shares, in which:

To pay 2013 stock dividend: 4,657,656 shares.
To increase share capital from undistributed earnings: 
3,105,096 shares.

Number of shareholders to receive new shares: 96. 

Settlement of odd shares: number of new shares to be issued as above-mentioned would 
be rounded down. The odd shares occurred (if any) will be cancelled.

Total number of issued shares as at 02 June 2014: 39,305,336 shares, in which:

Shares outstanding: 38,814,102.
Treasury shares: 491,234. 

Post-issuance, the Chartered capital of the Company increased to VND 393,053,360,000.  



On 24/12/2014, the Company �nished the sales of 3 million shares to the public through a public auction 
conducted at Hochiminh Stock Exchange (HOSE).

Issued 4,731,388 shares to pay 2013 stock dividend at 15% of par value (equivalent to
 VND 47,313,880,000);
Issued 3,154,258 bonus shares at 10% of par value (equivalent to VND 31,542,580,000).    

2.2 Initial public o�ering 

The issued shares before IPO: 39,305,336 shares.

IPO result:

Number of distributed shares: 3,000,000 shares, which accounted for 100% of the 
authorized shares.

Total proceeds from the IPO: VND 72,372,060,000.

Total cost (inclusive VAT): VND 2,345,155,530.

Total net proceeds: VND 70,026,904,470.

Total number of issued shares as at 24/12/2014: 42,305,336 shares, in which:

Shares outstanding: 41,814,102 shares.

Treasury shares: 491,234 shares.

The post-IPO chartered capital of the company was VND 423,053,360,000.

3. Report on salary, bonus and remuneration of the BOD, Supervision Committee and the 
Management Team 

3.1 Remuneration of the BOD 2014 
Working days to ful�ll the tasks of the BOD: 15 days;
Remuneration of one working day/ one person: VND 6,000,000;
Remuneration of each Board member: VND 90 million/ one person/ per annum;
Total remuneration of the BOD: VND 540 million.

3.2 Remuneration of the Supervision Committee 2014
Working days to ful�ll the tasks of the Supervisory tasks: 08 days;
Remuneration of one working day/ one person: VND 3,375,000;
Remuneration of each Committee member: VND 27 million/ one person/ per annum;
Total remuneration of the Supervision Committee: VND 81 million.

3.3 Salary and bonus of the Board of Management 
Total after-tax income from salary and bonus of the CEO in 2014 was VND 1,068,351,848. 

4. Report on the compliance to the requirement that the Supervision Committee which 
must have at least 01 accountant in its composition. 

According to the Company’s Charter: “Members of the Supervision Committee should not be a member in the 
Company’s Accounting & Financing Department or member or sta� of independent auditing company who are 
auditing the Company. The Supervision Committee must have at least one (01) member working as an 
accountant or an auditor”.



In October 2014, STK submitted the 3-million-share IPO dossiers to State Securities Commission (“SSC”). At that 
time, the Supervision Committee did not have any member working as an accountant or an auditor. In 
order to get IPO license, Century committed with SSC that the Company would supplement a supervisory candi-
date who works as an accountant or an auditor. This supplement would be passed by shareholders in 2015 AGSM. 

On 08/01/2015, Mr. Nguyen Tu Luc – Chief Supervisor of STK announced that he was assigned position as Chief 
Accountant, Manager of Finance Department of Mai Hoang Vu Limited Company.
At present, the current composition of Supervision Committee meets the requirement of STK’s Charter and the 
commitment of STK to SSC.

5. The BOD evaluates the Board of Management’s activities 
The BOD have monitored and supervised the Board of Management regarding their execution of the sharehold-
ers’ and the Board’s resolutions in 2014 as follow:

Supervisory mechanism: 

Supervisory outcome: the CEO and the Management Team have achieved plan and targets set by 
shareholders.

The BOD have discussed, questioned and monitored the Board of Management regarding 
their performing strategies and goals set by shareholders through quarterly Board meet-
ings. They have also discussed and given guidance to the CEO directly or through written 
resolutions to address any arisen issues in order to achieve targets set by shareholders. 
   
The BOD has closely coordinated with the Supervision Committee in overseeing the 
Company’s activities. The BOD and the CEO seriously took into consideration every 
comments of the Supervision Committee when they made decisions.

Following the regular and irregular meetings, the BOD would make resolutions to pass 
business plan of the coming quarters to set targets for the CEO to perform.   

Business result: Although STK did not achieve budgeted revenue, it outperformed targeted 
pro�t. Since customers shifted to use more �ner yarn than forecasted budget, the Company 
shifted to produce more volume of �ner yarn in order to meet market demand and enhance 
competitiveness. As a result, sales volume and revenue declined while value-add and pro�t 
increased.

Investment project: Trang Bang – Phase 3 was implemented in accordance with schedule 
and approved capital expenditures. 

Equity raising: STK successfully made initial public o�ering (IPO) to sell 3 million shares 
through an auction conducted on Hochiminh Stock Exchange in 12/2014. The proceeds 
raised from the IPO was VND 72 billion, which exceeded target by 34%. In addition, STK has 
obtained medium-term loan of USD 24 million to �nance for Trang Bang – Phase 3. 

Corporate governance: Apart from choosing independent auditing companies and revising 
the Company’s Charter, the CEO has also focused on training succession management, 
establishing risk controlling mechanism and internal audit system.

Conclusion: 
The BOD evaluated that the CEO and the Management Team has outstandingly ful�lled its assigned tasks in 2014; 
moreover, they strictly complied with regulations stipulated in the Company’s Charter and laws while conducting 
business. 





6. Plans and directions of the BOD 

Continue to monitor 
and give guidance to 
the CEO and the Board 
of Management in 
order to achieve 2015 
business plan.

Accompany the CEO 
and the Board of 
Management in captur-
ing business expansion 
opportunities and 
developing sustainable 
growth strategy for STK.

Enhance internal 
controlling activities 
and corporate gover-
nance. To carry out 
internal audit function.

Develop strategy 
and policy to 
improve quality of 
human resources.

Establish the BOD’s 
committees (growth 
strategy, risk control, 
personnel, salary and 
remuneration).



SUPERVISION COMMITTEE REPORT

1. Report of Supervision Committee in 2014 – the second year of tenure II from 2013 to 
2018 

According to the Company’s Charter, the Supervision Committee meet at least 3 times each year to assign its 
individual members to conduct the following tasks the following:

- Supervision on the business and �nancial activities;

- Assessment of the Company’s implementation of Annual Shareholders’ resolutions;

- Supervision on the activities of BOD and the Board of Management;

- Assessment of the coordination between BOD and the Board of Management;

- Making recommendations to the BOD for the next few years.

Particularly in 2014, the Supervision Committee organized the following meetings:

- Meeting 1: developed action plan for the tenure of 2013 – 2018 and made assignments for each member;

- Meeting 2: Evaluated the Company’s performance in the �rst 6 months;

- Meeting 3: Evaluated the Company’s performance in �rst 11 months, made estimation for whole year 2014 
results and reviewed 2015 business plan, monitored progress of Trang Bang Factory – the third phase progress. 



Supervision on the 
activities of The 
BOD and Board of 
Management 

Members of the Supervision Committee attended all the meetings of BOD to 
comprehend the business activities, investment situation and to make recommen-
dations; 

The Supervision Committee monitored the budget ful�llment and implementation 
of the AGSM’s resolutions;

The Supervision Committee randomly checked the compliance to rules and charter 
and reasonability of business decisions/activities;

The Supervision Committee regularly coordinated with the Internal Control in 
supervising and checking the Company’s operation. Hence timely 
identi�ed/prevent mistakes and gradually improved the rules/regulations.

Supervision Committee continued to focus on risks management through review 
the Company’s rules and processes in accordance with the prevailing Corporate Law 
and the Company’s Charter and hence contributed ideas to process improvement to 
prevent potential risks.



2. Business and �nancial performances

Business performance

KPIs                               2014 Budget        2014 Performance               Performance vs. Budget

1. DTY, FDY
 sales volume 
(Kg)

2. Net sales 
revenue

3. Pre-tax 
pro�t

34,109,766

1,579,496,000,000

93,137,000,000

33,053,806

1,457,517,160,473

106,106,992,222

(1,055,960)

(121,978,839,527)

12,969,992,222

97%

92%

114%

Financial performance

No. ITEMs

Current Assets/ Total Assets

Owner’s Equity

Net revenue from sale of goods

Pro�t before tax

Pro�t after tax

EPS

Unit: VND

ROS

ROA 

ROE 

656

329

505

83

78

4,343

17.3%

11.9%

24.0%

874

390

934

106

82

3,279

13.7%

9.4%

21.1%

1,016

469

1,099

96

84

2,710

10,2%

8.3%

19.9%

1,025

503

1,453

95

74

2,396

7.5%

7.3%

14.8%

1,025

503

1,453

95

74

2,396

7.5%

7.3%

14.8%



3. Assessment on ful�llment of AGSM resolutions

AGSM’s 
Resolutions

BOD Resolutions

Trang Bang Factory – the third phase: By 31 December 2014, STK already 
concluded agreements for construction and equipment purchase for value of 
VND717 billion, equal to 98% of total investment;

Auditor for �scal year 2014: Selected Ernst & Young to be the independent auditor 
for the �scal year 2014;

The distribution of pro�t of 2013: Management team had distributed from pro�t 
after tax: 
- Bonus and welfare fund (6% pro�t after tax): VND 4,380,000,000;
- Dividend for 2013 �scal year by share (15% of chartered capital): VND 
47,313,880,000;
- Retained earnings: VND22,706,557,644.

2013 �scal year dividend payment: already paid in 2014:
- 15% dividend in share;
- 10% bonus shares .

Issued 3 million shares at VND24,124/share on 9 December 2014.

The BOD passed resolution to sell 491,234 treasury shares to STK’s employees at 
price of VND15,000/shares. This resolution is being implemented;

STK is preparing to conclude a land lease contract with Thanh Thanh Cong Indus-
trial Zone to reserve clean land for future project (either yarn, textile or dyeing). A 
new company will be set up by June 2015 to sign land lease contract with Thanh 
Thanh Cong Industrial Zone. STK is conducting feasibility study and �nding 
partners for the textile and dyeing project;

STK is implementing the listing plan.

Total remuneration for Supervision Committee in the year 2014 was VND 
81,000,000.

4. Remuneration for Supervision Committee

Expenses of
Supervision 
Committee



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE CHANGES OF BOARD MEMBERS HOLDING TENURE 2013 - 2018

S/N     Board member

Dang Trieu Hoa

Dang My Linh

Dang Huong Cuong

Jean-Eric Jacquemin

Lee Chien Kuan

Thai Tuan Chi

Cao Thi Que Anh

               Position

Chairman & CEO

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Appointment Change

Dismissed on 
26/12/2014

Appointed on 
12/01/2015

THE BOD MEETINGS

In 2014, the BOD organized 19 periodical and extra-ordinary Board meetings to discuss, review and pass proposed 
issues, which belong to function, responsibility and power of the Board.

S/N   Board member                           Position                                                                     Reason
Number of 
meetings 
attended

Attenda-
nce rate

Dang Trieu Hoa

Dang My Linh

Dang Huong Cuong

Jean-Eric Jacquemin

Lee Chien Kuan

Thai Tuan Chi

Chairman & CEO

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Unavailable due to other 
business engagement.

Resigned on 26/12/2014.

Unavailable due to other 
business engagement



Date of meeting The detailed content

THE AGENDA OF THE BOD MEETINGS IN 2014

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Passed 2013 performance result and 2014 Business plan.
Passed 2014 Budget and the Trang Bang – Phase 3 investment project.
Passed the proposal on 2013 dividend payment and the �scal year 2014 dividend policy. 
Passed the record date, date and venue for AGSM.

Passed the proposal on listing the Company’s stock in Hochiminh City Stock Exchange in 
2014-2015.

Passed the Annual report, the Board report, and the Management Team’s report regarding 
2013 performance, which will be submitted to shareholders for approval.
Passed all the Board Proposal and draft Resolutions that will be submitted to shareholders for 
approval in the coming AGSM dated 26/03/2014.

Passed the Quarter 1/2014 performance and the business plan of the last 09 months in 2014.
Passed the underwriting contract regarding initial public o�ering (IPO) of 3 million shares.
Passed the revised number of issued shares (exclusive 491,234 treasury stock which are not 
entitled to receive dividend) in order to pay 2013 stock dividend and bonus shares to share-
holders, particularly as follows:
      • Issued shares to pay the 2013 stock dividend: 4,657,703 shares.
      • Issued bonus shares: 3,105,135 shares.

Passed the record date to �nalize shareholders list in order to pay 2013 stock dividend and 
bonus shares as follows: 
      • The record date: at 16pm on 30/05/2014.
      • Date of delivery of new shares: on 02/06/2014.

Passed the shares issuance result in order to revise the business certi�cate as follows: 
     • Issued shares to pay the 2013 stock dividend (15%) : 4,657,656 shares.
     • Issued bonus shares (10%) : 3,105,096 shares.

Passed the revision of clause 1 & 2, Article 5 in the Charter as follows:
     • Chartered capital of the Company: VND 393,053,360,000.
     • Total of shares: 39,305,336.

Passed the proposal to request a credit line from Eximbank-HCMC Branch for Trang Bang 
Branch.
Passed the proposal to request a credit line from Eximbank-HCMC Branch for the Company.

Passed the performance result of 1H2014 and agreed on 2H2014 business plan.
Passed the resignation of Mr. Huang Wei Ling from position as Deputy CEO.
Passed the underwriting contract for making IPO of 3 million shares and the IPO timeline. 
Passed the policy and direction to invest in textile/dying project.
Passed the proposal to request a credit line from VietinBank - HCMC Branch for the Company. 



Date of meeting The detailed content

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

Passed the proposal to request a credit line from Vietcombank - HCMC Branch for the 
Company.
Passed the proposal to request a credit line Dong A Bank – Transaction O�ce No. 1 for the 
Company.

Passed the Feasibility report regarding the usage of 3-million-share IPO proceeds to invest in 
the yarn production project in Trang Bang – Phase 3.

Passed the IPO dossiers to submit to SSC.

Passed the proposal to request a credit line from Chinatrust for the Company. 

Passed the proposal to request a short-term credit line from Eximbank-HCMC Branch for the 
Company and Trang Bang Branch.
Passed the proposal to request a credit line from Shinhan Vietnam - HCMC Branch for the 
Company. 

Passed the usage of the 3-million-share IPO proceeds and the underwriting contract.  
Agreed on selection of HOSE to act as a bidding organizer to sell the Company’s shares through 
auction.

Passed the proposal to request a credit line from ANZ for the Company.

Passed the �rst 9M2014 business result and the last 3M2014 business plan.
Passed the IPO timeline to sell 3 million shares through auction on HOSE.

Passed the 3-million-share IPO result.  
Passed the revision of Article 5 in the Charter as follows: 
     • Chartered capital of the Company: VND 423,053,360,000.
     • Total of shares: 42,305,336.

Passed the resignation of Mr. Jean-Eric Jacquemin from position as the BOD member from 
26/12/2014. The BOD would report to shareholders for approval in the coming AGSM. 
Currently, the BOD temporarily comprises of 5 members. 
The BOD would prepare for temporarily appointment of a new BOD member to �ll in the 
vacancy and such nomination would be submitted to shareholders for approval in the coming 
AGSM.



BOD’S ACTIVITIES IN SUPERVISING THE MANAGEMENT TEAM

Passed signi�cant decisions relating to the Company’s operation and directed CEO to organize the AGSM, to issue 
new shares and execute the IPO project.
The BOD gave guidance and monitored the Management Team to assure that they would implement the BOD’s 
resolutions and shareholders’ resolutions in accordance with relevant regulations. 

AGENDA OF SUPERVISION COMMITEES’S MEETINGS IN 2014 

Date                  Agenda                                       Detail                                                                            Result

Meeting 1: “Develop-
ment of action plan of 
SC in the second year of 
2013 – 2018 tenure and 
members’ assignments. 
Discussion once meet-
ing schedule”. 

Meeting 2: “Evaluation 
of performance in �rst 
6 months of 2014e”. 

Meeting 3:
“Evaluation of  perfor-
mance in the �rst 11 
months and 2015 
Business plan”;
Progress of Trang Bang 
Factory – the third 
phase;
Other suggestions of 
the BOD. 

Members’ assignments:
• Mr. Nguyen Tu Luc (Head of Supervi-
sion): �nancial and investment manage-
ment.
• Mr. Le Anh Tuan: production and 
business activities.
• Mrs. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Linh: investor’s 
relation, welfare policy. 
Discuss about SC meeting schedule: 3 
times/year. 

First 11 months performance, whole 
year 2014 estimated results: 
- First 11 months performance: 
• Sales volume: 30,311,643 kg;
• Net revenue: VND 1,345,275,000,000;
• Profit after tax: VND 100,844,000,000. 
- Whole year 2014 estimated results:
• Sales volume: 32,911,643 kg;
• Net revenue: VND 1,451,875,000,000 ;
• Profit after tax: VND 106,538,000,000.
- 2015 business target: 
• Sales volume: 42,658,160 kg;
• Revenue: VND 1,846,079,000,000; 
• Profit after tax: VND 115,266,000,000.
- Progress of Trang Bang Factory – the 
third phase: until 31 Dec 2014, CSF have 
signed contracts regarding construction 
and equipments purchase for total value 
of USD 33,370,627 (98% budget).
- BOD suggestions.

First  6 months performance:
• Sales Volume: 16,206,623 kg;
• Net revenue: VND 722,701,000,000;
• Profit after tax: VND 52,784,000,000.

Member’s assign-
ments: 3/3 agreed.

S u p e r v i s i o n 
Committees’s meet-
ing schedule: 3/3 
agreed.

Opinion regarding 
the �rst 6 months 
performance: 3/3 
agreed. 

Opinion regarding 
�rst 11 months 
p e r f o r m a n c e , 
whole year 2014 
estimated results: 
3/3 agreed.

Opinion regarding 
2015 business 
target: 3/3 agreed.

Opinion regarding 
progress of Trang 
Bang Factory – the 
third phase: 3/3 
agreed.

Opinion regarding 
BOD’s other sugges-
tions: 3/3 agreed. 

28 Mar 2014

08 Aug 2014

12 Dec 2014



PREVENTION OF INTEREST CONFLICT AND TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES 

1. Prevention of interest con�ict

Members of the BOD, Supervision Committee, Board 
of Management, and other managers (“Managers”) 
must comply with the Article 33 of STK’s charter 
regarding transparency and avoid the interest 
con�ict as follows: 

1. Managers should not take advantages of 
company’s opportunities for their-self interests. In 
addition, they should not take advantages of 
company’s information for their-self interests or 
other organizations. 

2. Managers have obligations to disclose to BOD all 
bene�ts, which they can get from other economic 
institutions, transactions or other individuals and 
which may con�ict to company’s interest.

3. The Company should not o�er loans or guarantee 
to Managers and their related persons or related 
institutions in which the Managers have �nancial 
interests, unless the loans or the guarantees were 
approved by the general shareholder meeting. 

4. A contract or transaction between the Company 
and one or several Managers, their related persons 
or institutions, will  be valid in the following 
circumstances:

a. For the contract, which have value of being lower 
than 20% of total asset in recent �nancial state-
ments, the key points of that transaction, relation-
ships, and interests, which relate to Managers or 
member of the BOD, were reported to the BOD or 
its Committees. In addition, the transaction was 
approved by majority of the BOD members, who 
have no relevant interests.  

b. For the contract which has value of being 20% 
higher than total asset in recent �nancial state-
ments, the key points, relationships, and interests 
relating to Managers, were disclosed to and 
approved by shareholders who have no relevant 
interest.    

c. Such a contract or transaction, which was consid-
ered by independent consultant as being fair and 
reasonable in all aspects in term of shareholders’ 
interests or it was approved by the BOD, or share-
holders.   



Related Parties                                                       Relationship                       Type                   Value by VND

P.A.N Paci�c Co., Ltd                                    Related party               Sales of goods              7,345,661,934

Lien An Trading & Investment JSC.                   Related party               Sales of goods              6,370,556,492

2. Transactions with related parties

Note: the BOD passed resolutions to approve these transactions. 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2014
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CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

GENERAL INFORMATION 

THE COMPANY 

Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation (“the Company”) is a shareholding company 
incorporated under the Law on Enterprise of Vietnam pursuant to the Business Regis-
tration Certi�cate (“BRC”) No. 4103003288 issued by the Department of Planning and 
Investment of Ho Chi Minh City on 11 April 2005 and the following amended BRC:

The Company has a branch incorporated pursuant to Investment Certi�cate No. 
45211000130 issued by the Board of Management of Tay Ninh Economic Zone on 26 
June 2009 and the following amended Investment Certi�cates:

The current principal activities of the Company and its branch are to manufacture 
synthetic yarn and knitting.

The Company’s registered head o�ce is located at North West Cu Chi Industrial Zone, 
Cu Chi District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam and its branch is located at Trang Bang Indus-
trial Zone, Trang Bang District, Tay Ninh Province, Vietnam.

Amended BRC No.
4103003288 – 1st
4103003288 – 2nd 
4103003288 – 3rd 
4103003288 – 4th 
4103003288 – 5th 
0302018927 – 6th 
0302018927 – 7th 
0302018927 – 8th
0302018927 – 9th
0302018927 – 10th
0302018927 – 11th
0302018927 – 12th
0302018927 – 13th 

Date
24 May 2007

12 September 2007
6 August 2008
14 March 2009

12 November 2009
13 January 2010
8 October 2010

19 October 2011
6 July 2012

19 July 2013
10 July 2014

 25 July 2014
14 January 2015

Amended Investment Certi�cate No.
45211000130 – 1st  
45211000130 – 2nd 
45211000130 – 3rd 
45211000130 – 4th
45211000130 – 5th
45211000130 – 6th

Date
17 August 2009

27 May 2010
11 June 2010
15 April 2011

14 January 2014
27 October 2014



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Board of Directors during the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr Dang Trieu Hoa
Mr Dang Huong Cuong
Ms Dang My Linh
Mr Lee Chien Kuan
Mr Thai Tuan Chi
Mr Jean-Eric Jacquemin
Ms Cao Thi Que Anh

Resigned on 26 December 2014
Appointed on 12 January 2015

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

BOARD OF SUPERVISION

Members of the Board of Supervision during the year and at the date of this report are:

Mr Nguyen Tu Luc
Ms Nguyen Thi Ngoc Linh
Mr Le Anh Tuan

Head of the Board of Supervision
Member 
Member 

MANAGEMENT

Members of the Management during the year and at the date of this report are:

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company during the year and at the date of this report 
is Mr Dang Trieu Hoa.

AUDITORS

The auditor of the Company is Ernst & Young Vietnam Limited.
 

Mr Dang Trieu Hoa
Mr Huang Wei Ling Resigned on 8 August 2014

General Director
Deputy General Director



MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management of Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation (“the Company”) is pleased to present its report and the 
�nancial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures 
disclosed and explained in the �nancial statements; and

prepare the �nancial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the 
Company will continue in business.

Management is responsible for the �nancial statements of each �nancial year which give a true and fair view of 
the �nancial position of the Company and of the results of its operations and its cash �ows for the year. In prepar-
ing those �nancial statements, management is required to:

STATEMENT BY MANAGEMENT

Management does hereby state that, in its opinion, the accompanying �nancial statements give a true and fair 
view of the �nancial position of the Company as at 31 December 2014 and of the results of its operations and its 
cash �ows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise 
Accounting System and the statutory requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of �nancial state-
ments.

For and on behalf of management:

Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept which disclose, with reasonable 
accuracy at any time, the �nancial position of the Company and to ensure that the accounting records comply 
with the applied accounting system. It is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence 
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Management con�rmed that it has complied with the above requirements in preparing the accompanying �nan-
cial statements.

Dang Trieu Hoa
General Director

2 March 2015 

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

REPORT OF MANAGEMENT 



Le Thi Tuyet Mai
Deputy General Director  
Audit Practicing Registration Certi�cate 
No. 1575-2014-004-1

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
2 March 2015

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ERNST & YOUNG VIETNAM LIMITED

Reference: 60867230/16997588

To: The Shareholders of Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation
We have audited the accompanying �nancial statements of Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation (“the Company”) 
as prepared on 2 March 2015 and set out on pages 6 to 34, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 
2014, and the income statement and cash �ow statement for the year then ended and the notes thereto.

Management's responsibility
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these �nancial statements in accordance 
with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and the statutory require-
ments relevant to preparation and presentation of �nancial statements, and for such internal control as manage-
ment determines is necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of �nancial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these �nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the �nancial state-
ments are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the �nan-
cial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the �nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assess-
ments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the �nan-
cial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the e�ectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evalu-
ating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the �nancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is su�cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the �nancial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the �nancial position of 
the Company as at 31 December 2014, and of the results of its operations and its cash �ows for the year then 
ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and the 
statutory requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of �nancial statements.

Ngo Hong Son
Auditor 
Audit Practicing Registration Certi�cate 
No. 2211-2014-004-1

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
2 March 2015



as at 31 December 2014

Code NotesASSETS Ending balance Beginning balance 

463,417,444,832

148,163,520,136
20,298,520,136

127,865,000,000

111,723,137,946
49,526,060,005
60,711,348,389

1,485,729,552

183,506,950,504
184,045,418,879

             (538,468,375)

20,023,836,246
6,213,378,919

13,526,399,862
-

284,057,465

781,535,198,363

-
-

744,113,484,659
492,328,571,397
874,191,340,581

(381,862,769,184)
-
-
-

6,466,047,720
13,834,916,387
(7,368,868,667)

245,318,865,542

37,421,713,704
35,522,710,260

1,899,003,444
-

1,244,952,643,195

100

110
111
112

130
131
132
135

140
141
149

150
151
152
154
158

200

210
218

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230

260
261
262
268

270

A. CURRENT ASSETS 

I. Cash and cash equivalents
1. Cash 
2. Cash equivalents

II. Current accounts receivable
1. Trade receivables 
2. Advances to suppliers
3. Other receivables

III. Inventories
1. Inventories
2. Provision for obsolete inventories

IV. Other current assets 
1. Short-term prepaid expenses
2. Value-added tax deductible
3. Tax and other receivables from the State
4. Other current assets

B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

I. Long-term receivable
1. Other long-term receivable

II. Fixed assets
1. Tangible �xed assets
      Cost
      Accumulated depreciation 
2.   Finance leases
      Cost
      Accumulated depreciation
3.   Intangible assets
      Cost
      Accumulated amortisation
4.  Construction in progress

III. Other long-term assets
1. Long-term prepaid expenses
2. Deferred tax assets 
3. Other long-term assets

TOTAL ASSETS

404,294,358,625

75,562,455,154
19,562,455,154
56,000,000,000

102,610,110,331
94,102,791,586

6,497,190,493
2,010,128,252

210,311,803,168
210,311,803,168

-

15,809,989,972
1,635,144,357
9,476,242,004

415,017,074
4,283,586,537

621,176,784,110

500,000,000
500,000,000

577,642,203,873
480,236,428,350
748,498,005,938

(268,261,577,588)
86,668,534,591

122,355,578,248
(35,687,043,657)

8,965,479,674
13,594,039,674
(4,628,560,000)

1,771,761,258

43,034,580,237
36,717,669,411

1,057,910,826
5,259,000,000

1,025,471,142,735

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET

VND



Code NotesRESOURCES Ending balance Beginning balance 

A. LIABILITIES

I. Current liabilities
         1. Short-term loans and debts
         2. Trade payables
         3. Advances from customers
         4. Statutory obligations
         5. Payables to employees
         6. Accrued expenses 
         7. Other payables 
         8. Bonus and welfare fund

II. Non-current liabilities
         1. Long-term trade payables
         2. Other long-term liabilities
         3. Long-term loans and debts

B. OWNERS’ EQUITY 

I. Capital
         1. Share capital
         2. Share premium
         3. Treasury shares
         4. Financial reserve fund
         5. Undistributed earnings

300

310
311
312
313
314
315
316
319
323

330
331
333
334

400

410
411
412
414
418
420

440 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS’ EQUITY

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEM

Ending balance ITEM

Foreign currency:
 United States Dollar (USD)

Preparer
Le Thi Mong Tuyen

2 March 2015

Chief Accountant 
Phan Nhu Bich

General Director
Dang Trieu Hoa

Beginning balance 

570,135,332,123

207,533,888,644
25,927,315,002

143,401,284,862
6,993,191,400
7,954,297,693

10,845,779,461
7,013,230,059
3,477,398,912
1,921,391,255

362,601,443,479
155,183,680,160

311,921,959
207,105,841,360

674,817,311,072

674,817,311,072
423,053,360,000

40,026,904,470
(11,826,900,000)

1,219,011,000
222,344,935,602

522,407,728,355

306,047,497,556
71,091,246,144

202,035,732,451
5,310,643,377

13,102,356,638
4,414,071,427
4,966,056,295
2,458,721,302
2,668,669,922

216,360,230,799
-

353,326,959
216,006,903,840

503,063,414,380

503,063,414,380 
315,425,840,000 

-
(11,826,900,000)

1,219,011,000 
198,245,463,380 

12
13.1
13.2
14

15

13.3

16

17.1

1,244,952,643,195     1,025,471,142,735

VND



for the year ended 31 December 2014

Code NotesITEMS Ending balance Beginning balance 

01

02

10

11

20

21

22
23

24

25

30

31

32

40

50

51

52

60

70

1,457,929,229,273

(412,068,800)

1,457,517,160,473

(1,244,748,364,250)

212,768,796,223

2,125,649,412

(12,542,188,393)
(7,583,538,770)

(31,645,142,564)

(35,290,327,400)

135,416,787,278

844,878,635

(97,424,148)

747,454,487

136,164,241,765

(30,898,342,161)

841,092,618

106,106,992,222

2,725
2,725

1,454,452,384,377

(1,405,012,430)

1,453,047,371,947

(1,275,819,719,271)

177,227,652,676

7,090,533,409

(21,065,807,619)
(13,858,879,159)

(34,306,328,995)

(33,520,287,799)

95,425,761,672

471,455,166

(656,598,197)

(185,143,031)

95,240,618,641

(21,031,287,129)

191,106,132

74,400,437,644

1,917
1,917

18.1

18.1

18.1

18.2

19

21.1

21.2

23

1. Revenue from sale of goods 

2. Deductions

3. Net revenue from sale of goods

4. Cost of goods sold

5. Gross pro�t from sales of goods

6. Financial income

7. Financial expenses
 In which: Interest expense

8. Selling expenses

9. General and administration 
                  expenses
10. Operating pro�t
                  
11. Other income

12. Other expenses

13. Other pro�t (loss) 

14. Pro�t before tax 

15. Current corporate income 
                  tax expense
16. Deferred tax income

17. Net pro�t after tax

18. Earnings per share
- Basic 
- Diluted

2 March 2015

Preparer
Le Thi Mong Tuyen

Chief Accountant 
Phan Nhu Bich

General Director
Dang Trieu Hoa

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

INCOME STATEMENT 

VND



for the year ended 31 December 2014

Code NotesITEMS Current year 

01

02
03
04
05
06

08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15

16

20

21
22
27

30

136,164,241,765

81,048,824,606
538,468,375

3,101,124,321
(879,269,334)
7,583,538,770

227,556,928,503
32,728,967,456
26,266,384,289

(73,606,922,392)
(2,926,766,321)
(7,560,359,902)

(34,976,515,619)
208,339,278,655

(204,259,904,127)

171,561,090,542

(112,693,964,450)
116,000,000
763,269,334 

(111,814,695,116)

95,240,618,641

84,446,111,259
-
-

(2,863,411,515)
13,858,879,159

190,682,197,544
(19,927,923,036)
(15,560,164,523)

6,049,701,759
450,920,852

(13,446,033,699)
(20,335,410,327)
115,331,797,649

(118,737,682,564)

124,507,403,655

(2,483,443,489)
                    -   

2,863,411,515

379,968,026

   

19

19

21.1

18.2

I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Pro�t before tax
Adjustments for:
          Depreciation and amortisation
          Provision
          Unrealised foreign exchange losses
          Pro�ts from investing activities
          Interest expense

Operating pro�t before changes in working capital
          Decrease (increase) in receivables
          Decrease (increase) in inventories
          (Decrease) increase in payables 
          (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
          Interest paid
          Corporate income tax paid
          Other cash in�ows from operating 
          activities
          Other cash out�ows from operating 
          activities

Net cash from operating activities 

II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
          Purchase and construction of �xed assets
          Proceeds from disposals of �xed assets
          Interest received

Net cash (used in) from investing activities

Previous year 

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

VND



for the year ended 31 December 2014

Preparer
Le Thi Mong Tuyen

2 March 2015

Chief Accountant 
Phan Nhu Bich

General Director
Dang Trieu Hoa

Code NotesITEMS Current year Previous year 

50

60

61

70

      72,361,742,370 

      75,562,455,154 

          239,322,612 

     148,163,520,136 

51,463,621,045

24,098,834,109

-

75,562,455,154

4

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 
of year
Impact of exchange rate �uctuation

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
          Capital contribution and issuance of shares
          Capital redemption
          Drawdown of borrowings 
          Repayment of borrowings 
          Payment of �nance lease liabilities
          Dividends paid 

Net cash from (used in) �nancing activities 

31
32
33
34
35
36

40

17.1
17.1

                      -   
(73,280,000)

165,713,331,250
(131,813,308,000)

(66,739,116,386)
(40,511,377,500)

(73,423,750,636)

70,026,904,470
-

137,704,306,866
(175,482,586,944)

(19,633,277,448)
-

12,615,346,944 

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)  

VND



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1.  CORPORATE INFORMATION

Century Synthetic Fiber Corporation (“the Company”) is a shareholding 
company incorporated under the Law on Enterprise of Vietnam pursu-
ant to the Registration Certi�cate (“BRC”) No. 4103003288 issued by the 
Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City on 11 April 
2005 and the following amended BRC:

Amended BRC No. Date
4103003288 – 1st   24 May 2007
4103003288 – 2nd  12 September 2007
4103003288 – 3rd  6 August 2008
4103003288 – 4th  14 March 2009
4103003288 – 5th  12 November 2009
0302018927 – 6th  13 January 2010
0302018927 – 7th  8 October 2010
0302018927 – 8th 19 October 2011
0302018927 – 9th 6 July 2012
0302018927 – 10th 19 July 2013
0302018927 – 11th 10 July 2014
0302018927 – 12th 25 July 2014
0302018927 – 13th  14 January 2015

The Company has a branch incorporated pursuant to Investment Certi�-
cate No. 45211000130 issued by the Board of Management of Tay Ninh 
Economic Zone on 26 June 2009 and the following amended Invest-
ment Certi�cates:

Amended Investment Certi�cate No. Date
45211000130 – 1st   17 August 2009
45211000130 – 2nd  27 May 2010
45211000130 – 3rd  11 June 2010
45211000130 – 4th 15 April 2011
45211000130 – 5th 14 January 2014
45211000130 – 6th 27 October 2014

The current principal activities of the Company and its branch are to 
manufacture synthetic yarn and knitting.

The Company’s registered head o�ce is located at North West Cu Chi 
Industrial Zone, Cu Chi District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam and its branch 
is located at Trang Bang Industrial Zone, Trang Bang District, Tay Ninh 
Province, Vietnam.
The number of the Company’ employees as at 31 December 2014 was 
733 (31 December 2013: 720).
 



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Accounting standards and system
The �nancial statements of the Company, expressed 
in Vietnam dong (“VND”), are prepared in accor-
dance with Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting 
System and Vietnamese Accounting Standards 
(“VAS”) issued by the Ministry of Finance as per:

•  Decision No. 149/2001/QD-BTC dated 31 Decem-
ber 2001 on the Issuance and Promulgation of 
Four Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 1);
•  Decision No. 165/2002/QD-BTC dated 31 Decem-
ber 2002 on the Issuance and Promulgation of Six 
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 2); 
•  Decision No. 234/2003/QD-BTC dated 30 Decem-
ber 2003 on the Issuance and Promulgation of Six 
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 3);
•  Decision No. 12/2005/QD-BTC dated 15 February 
2005 on the Issuance and Promulgation of Six 
Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 4); and
•  Decision No. 100/2005/QD-BTC dated 28 Decem-
ber 2005 on the Issuance and Promulgation of 
Four Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 5).

Accordingly, the accompanying balance sheet, 
income statement, cash �ow statement and related 
notes, including their utilisation are not designed for 
those who are not informed about Vietnam’s 
accounting principles, procedures and practices and 
furthermore are not intended to present the �nan-
cial position and results of operations and cash �ows 
in accordance with accounting principles and 
practices generally accepted in countries other than 
Vietnam.

2.2 Applied accounting documentation system
The Company’s applied accounting documentation 
system is the General Journal system.

2.3 Fiscal year
The Company’s �scal year applicable for the prepara-
tion of its �nancial statements starts on 1 January 
and ends on 31 December. 

2.4 Accounting currency
The �nancial statements are prepared in VND which 
is also the Company’s accounting currency. 

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

3.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, 
cash in banks and short-term, highly liquid invest-
ments with an original maturity of less than three 
months that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and that are subject to an insigni�-
cant risk of changes in value.

3.2 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost incurred in 
bringing each product to its present location and 
condition, and net realisable value. Net realisable 
value represents the estimated selling price in the 
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs 
to complete and the estimated costs necessary to 
make the sale. 
The perpetual method is used to record inventories, 
which are valued as follows:

Raw materials -  cost of purchase on a weighted 
average basis.

Finished goods 

  
Provision for obsolete inventories
An inventory provision is created for the estimated 
loss arising due to the impairment (through diminu-
tion, damage, obsolescence, etc.) of raw materials, 
�nished goods, and other inventories owned by the 
Company, based on appropriate evidence of impair-
ment available at the  balance sheet date. 
Increases and decreases to the provision balance are 
recorded into the cost of goods sold account in the 
income statement.

3.3 Receivables
Receivables are presented in the �nancial state-
ments at the carrying amounts due from customers 
and other debtors, along with the provision for 
doubtful debts.
The provision for doubtful debts represents the 
estimated loss due to non-collection of receivables 
that were outstanding at the balance sheet date. 
Increases and decreases to the provision balance are 
recorded as general and administration expense in 
the income statement.

- cost of direct materials and 
labour plus attributable manufac-
turing overheads based on the 
normal operating capacity on a 
weighted average basis.



3.4  Fixed assets
Tangible �xed assets and intangible assets are stated 
at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation.
The cost of a �xed asset comprises its purchase price 
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the 
�xed asset to working condition for its intended use. 
Expenditures for additions, improvements and 
renewals are capitalised and expenditures for main-
tenance and repairs are charged to the income state-
ment as incurred.
When �xed assets are sold or retired, their cost and 
accumulated depreciation/amortisation are 
removed from the balance sheet and any gain or loss 
resulting from their disposal is included in the 
income statement.

3.5  Leased assets 
The determination of whether an arrangement is, or 
contains a lease is based on the substance of the 
arrangement at inception date and requires an 
assessment of whether the ful�lment of the arrange-
ment is dependent on the use of a speci�c asset and 
the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. 
A lease is classi�ed as a �nance lease whenever the 
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of the asset to the lessee. 
All other leases are classi�ed as operating leases.
Assets held under �nance leases are capitalised in 
the balance sheet at the inception of the lease at the 
fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, at the net 
present value of the minimum lease payments. The 
principal amount included in future lease payments 
under �nance leases are recorded as a liability. The 
interest amounts included in lease payments are 
charged to the income statement over the lease 
term to achieve a constant rate on interest on the 
remaining balance of the �nance lease liability.
Capitalised �nancial leased assets are depreciated 
using straight-line basis over the shorter of the 
estimated useful lives of the asset and the lease term, 
if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company 
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.
Rentals under operating leases are charged to the 
income statement on a straight-line basis over the 
lease term.

3.6  Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation of tangible �xed assets and �nance 
lease assets, and amortisation of intangible assets 
are calculated on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated useful life of each asset as follows:
Buildings and structures 4 - 25 years 
Machinery and equipment 2 - 15 years
Means of transportation 4 - 10 years
O�ce equipment 3 - 5 years
Computer software 4 - 5 years

3.7  Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses are reported as short-term or 
long-term prepaid expenses on the balance sheet 
and amortised over the year for which the amounts 
are paid or the year in which economic bene�ts are 
generated in relation to these expenses.
The prepaid land rental represents the unamortised 
balance of advance payment made in accordance 
with the lease contract signed with Cidico Corpora-
tion on 3 July 2000 for a year of 50 years and Tay Ninh 
Industrial Park Infrastructure Development JSC on 21 
July 2009 for a year of 45 years. Such prepaid rental is 
recognised as a long-term prepaid expense for 
allocation to the income statement over the remain-
ing lease period according to Circular 
45/2013/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance on 
25 April 2013, guiding the regime of management, 
use and depreciation of �xed assets.

3.8  Payables and accruals
Payables and accruals are recognised for amounts to 
be paid in the future for goods and services received, 
whether or not billed to the Company.

3.9  Accrual for severance pay 
The severance pay to employee is accrued at the end 
of each reporting year for all employees who have 
more than 12 months in service up to 31 December 
2008 at the rate of one-half of the average monthly 
salary for each year of service up to 31 December 
2008 in accordance with the Labour Code, the Law 
on Social Insurance and related implementing 
guidance. Commencing 1 January 2009, the average 
monthly salary used in this calculation will be revised 
at the end of each reporting year following the 
average monthly salary of the 6-month period up to 
the reporting date. Any increase to the accrued 
amount will be taken to the income statement.



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

This accrued severance pay is used to settle the 
termination allowance to be paid to employee upon 
termination of their labour contract following Article 
48 of the Labour Code.

3.10  Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in currencies other than the Company’s 
reporting currency of VND are recorded at the 
exchange rates ruling at the date of the transaction.  
At the end of the year, monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at 
buying exchange rate announced by the commercial 
bank where the Company maintains bank accounts 
at the balance sheet date. All realised and unrealised 
foreign exchange di�erences are taken to the 
income statement.

3.11  Appropriation of net pro�t
Net pro�t after tax (excluding unrealised exchange 
gains as at the balance sheet date) is available for 
appropriation to shareholders after approval in the 
shareholders’ meeting and after making appropria-
tion to reserve funds in accordance with the 
Company’ s Charter and Vietnam’s regulatory 
requirements.
The Company maintains the following reserve funds 
which are appropriated from the Company’s net 
pro�t as proposed by the Board of Directors and 
subject to approval by shareholders at the annual 
general meeting.
Financial reserve fund
This fund is set aside to protect the Company’s 
normal operations from business risks or losses, or to 
prepare for unforeseen losses or damages for objec-
tive reasons and force majeure, such as �re, 
economic and �nancial turmoil of the country or 
elsewhere.
Bonus and welfare fund
This fund is set aside for the purpose of pecuniary 
rewarding and encouraging, common bene�ts and 
improvement of the employees’ bene�ts and 
presented as a liability on the balance sheet.

3.12  Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share amount are calculated by 
dividing net pro�t for the year attributable to 
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated 
by dividing the net pro�t after tax attributable to 
ordinary equity holders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares 
outstanding during the year plus the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares that would be 
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential 
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

3.13  Treasury shares
Own equity instruments which are reacquired 
(treasury shares) are recognised at cost and 
deducted from equity. No gain or loss is recognised 
in pro�t or loss upon purchase, sale, issue or cancel-
lation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

3.14  Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prob-
able that the economic bene�ts will �ow to the 
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consid-
eration received or receivable, excluding trade 
discount, rebate and sales return. The following 
speci�c recognition criteria must also be met before 
revenue is recognised:
Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the signi�cant risks and 
rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to 
the buyer, usually upon the delivery of the goods.
Interest
Revenue is recognised as the interest accrues (taking 
into account the e�ective yield on the asset) unless 
collectability is in doubt.

3.15  Taxation
Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the 
current and prior years are measured at the amount 
expected to be recovered from or paid to the 
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 
to compute the amount are those that are enacted 
as at the balance sheet date. 
Current income tax is charged or credited to the 
income statement, except when it relates to items 
recognised directly to equity, in which case the 
deferred current income tax is also dealt with in 
equity.
Current income tax assets and liabilities are o�set 
when there is a legally enforceable right for the 
Company to o�set current income tax assets against 
current income tax liabilities and when the Company 
intend to settle its current income tax assets and 
liabilities on a net basis.



Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method 
on temporary di�erences at the balance sheet date 
between the tax base of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amount for �nancial reporting 
purposes.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable 
temporary di�erences, except the deferred tax liabil-
ity arises from the initial recognition of an asset or 
liability in a transaction which at the time of the 
related transaction a�ects neither the accounting 
pro�t nor taxable pro�t or loss.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary di�erences, carried forward unused tax 
credit and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable pro�t will be available against 
which deductible temporary di�erences, carried 
forward unused tax credit and unused tax losses can 
be utilised, except the deferred tax asset in respect of 
deductible temporary di�erence which arises from 
the initial recognition of an asset or liability which at 
the time of the related transaction, a�ects neither 
the accounting pro�t nor taxable pro�t or loss.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that su�cient 
taxable pro�t will be available to allow all or part of 
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Previously 
unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at 
each balance sheet date and are recognised to the 
extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable pro�t will allow the deferred tax assets to be 
recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled 
based on tax rates and tax laws that have been 
enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income 
statement, except when it relates to items recog-
nised directly to equity, in which case the deferred 
tax is also dealt with in the equity account.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are o�set when 
there is a legally enforceable right for the Company 
to set o� current tax assets against current income 
tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes 
levied by the same taxation authority on either the 
same taxable entity or when the Company intends 
either settle current income tax liabilities and assets 
on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously, in each future year in 
which signi�cant amounts of deferred tax liabilities 
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

3.16  Financial instruments
Financial instruments – initial recognition and presen-
tation
Financial assets 
Financial assets within the scope of Circular No. 
210/2009/TT-BTC dated 6 November 2009 issued by 
the Ministry of Finance providing guidance for the 
adoption in Vietnam of the International Financial 
Reporting Standards on presentation and disclo-
sures of �nancial instruments (“Circular 210”) are 
classi�ed, for disclosures in the notes to the �nancial 
statements, as �nancial assets at fair value through 
pro�t or loss, loans and receivables or available-for-
sale �nancial assets as appropriate. The Company 
 determines the classi�cation of its �nancial assets at
 initial recognition
All �nancial assets are recognised initially at cost.
The Company’s �nancial assets include cash and 
short-term deposits, trade and other receivables.
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities within the scope of Circular 210 
are classi�ed, for disclosures in the notes to the 
�nancial statements, as �nancial liabilities at fair 
value through pro�t or loss or �nancial liabilities 
measured at amortised cost as appropriate. The 
Company determines the classi�cation of its �nan-
cial liabilities at initial recognition. 
All �nancial liabilities are recognised initially at cost.
The Company’s �nancial liabilities include trade and 
other payables, and loans.
Financial instruments – subsequent re-measurement
There is currently no guidance in Circular 210 in 
relation to subsequent re-measurement of �nancial 
instruments. Accordingly, the �nancial instruments 
are subsequently re-measured at cost.
O�setting of �nancial instruments
Financial assets and �nancial liabilities are o�set and 
the net amount reported in the income balance 
sheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable 
legal right to o�set the recognised amounts and 
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to 
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultane-
ously.



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Cash on hand

Cash in banks 

Cash equivalents (*)

TOTAL 

36,853,724

20,261,666,412

127,865,000,000

148,163,520,136

48,528,807

19,513,926,347

56,000,000,000

75,562,455,154

4.  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(*)  Cash equivalents represent short-term bank deposits with maturity of less than one month and earn the 
applicable deposit interests.

VND



Ending balance Beginning balance 

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Due from other parties

Due from a related party (Note 22)

TOTAL 

Advances to other parties

Finished goods

Raw materials

Goods in transit

TOTAL 

Provision for obsolete inventories

NET

48,522,183,372

1,003,876,633

49,526,060,005

93,088,227,929

1,014,563,657

94,102,791,586

60,711,348,389                                6,497,190,493

97,814,484,052

55,975,288,762

30,255,646,065

184,045,418,879

(538,468,375)

183,506,950,504

94,978,469,307

62,431,029,368

52,902,304,493

210,311,803,168

-

210,311,803,168

5.  TRADE RECEIVABLES AND ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

6.  INVENTORIES

5.1  Short-term trade receivables

5.2  Advances to suppliers

VND

VND

VND
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as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Ending balance Beginning balance 

Due to other parties

Advances from other parties

Corporate income tax (Note 21.1)

Import and export duties

Personal income tax

Value-added tax

Other

TOTAL

Sales commission

Utility expenses

Interest expense

Professional services fee

Others

TOTAL

It represents the value of imported machinery and equipment for business expansion at Trang Bang branch – 
Phase 3 which is �nanced by long-term loans from bank.  

5,294,170,014 

2,529,151,028

117,671,051

-

13,305,600

7,954,297,693

9,372,343,472

3,500,125,020

160,358,850

47,518,956

22,010,340

13,102,356,638

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13.  TRADE PAYABLES AND ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

14.  STATUTORY OBLIGATIONS

15.  ACCRUED EXPENSES

13.1  Short-term trade payables 

13.2  Advances from customers

13.3  Long-term trade payables

VND

VND

VND

VND

143,401,284,862                  202,035,732,451

6,993,191,400                         5,310,643,377

3,124,592,045

2,322,269,055

436,024,328

240,220,166

890,124,465

7,013,230,059

1,472,819,441

2,254,506,912

412,845,460

195,526,151

630,358,331

4,966,056,295



Ending balance 

Ending
balance
VND

Original 
amount 
USD

Term and 
maturity date

Interest
rate 
(p.a)

Description of
collateral 

Beginning balance 

Loans from banks

Finance lease

TOTAL

In which:

Current portion

Non-current portion

TOTAL

Details of the long-term loans from banks are as follows:

From 1 March 2012

to 1 March 2019

From 

15 October 2014

 to 15 October  2019

From 20 July 2012

to 20 April 2018

From 

28 January 2017

to 28 October 2021

Dong A Joint Stock Commercial Bank

Vietnam Export and Import Joint Stock Commercial Bank

Assets funded by 
loans including 
imported machinery 
and equipment 
(stage 2). Total assets 
value is USD 
12,100,000.

Land use rights to be 
obtained in Thanh 
Thanh Cong Indus-
trial Zone funded by 
loans.

Assets funded by 
loans including  land 
use right, building 
and structures, and 
machineries at Trang 
Bang, Tay Ninh 
Province.

209,001,537,192

36,462,161,592

245,463,698,784

29,456,794,944

216,006,903,840

207,105,841,360            9,689,610 

16.  LONG-TERM LOANS AND DEBTS VND

207,105,841,360

-

207,105,841,360

-

207,105,841,360

106,817,088,360          4,996,122                                                 3.00%

      7,460,000,000             351,638                                                 2.69%

  42,730,068,000         1,998,600                                           3.00%

50,098,685,000           1,998,600                                         3.00%
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as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

1,454,452,384,377

(1,405,012,430)

1,453,047,371,947

1,362,380,078

763,269,334

-

2,125,649,412

4,226,625,113

2,863,411,515

496,781

7,090,533,409

Realised foreign exchange gains 

Interest income 

Others

TOTAL

7,583,538,770

3,101,124,321

1,857,525,302

12,542,188,393

961,014,354,207

67,584,487,809

81,048,824,606

194,477,621,343

7,558,546,249

1,311,683,834,214

1,031,279,242,985

55,497,512,326

84,446,111,259

153,131,381,851

19,292,087,644

1,343,646,336,065

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Current year  Previous year 

Current year  Previous year 

Current year  Previous year 

Current year  Previous year 

Gross revenue 

Net revenue

Less:

TOTAL

Interest expense

nrealised foreign exchange losses

Realised foreign exchange losses

TOTAL

Depreciation and amortisation 
(Notes 7, 8 and 9)

Labour costs

Raw materials

Expenses for external services

Other expenses

Sales returns

18.  REVENUES

19.  FINANCIAL EXPENSES 

20.  PRODUCTION AND OPERATING COSTS

18.1  Revenue from sale of goods

18.2  Financial income 

VND

VND

VND

VND

1,457,929,229,273

(412,068,800)

1,457,517,160,473

13,858,879,159

-

7,206,928,460

21,065,807,619



Current year  Previous year 

Current year  Previous year 

TOTAL

Current tax expense 

21.  REVENUES

21.1  Current tax

The statutory corporate income tax (“CIT) rate applicable to the Company is 22% (2013: 25%) of taxable pro�ts.
The tax returns �led by the Company are subject to examination by the tax authorities. As the application of tax 
laws and regulations is susceptible to varying interpretations, the amounts reported in the �nancial statements 
could change at a later date upon �nal determination by the tax authorities.

The current tax payable is based on taxable pro�t for the current year. The taxable pro�t of the Company for the 
year di�ers from the pro�t as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense 
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are not taxable or deductible. The 
Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.

A reconciliation between the pro�t before tax and taxable pro�t is presented below:
VND

VND

30,898,342,161

(841,092,618)

30,057,249,543

21,031,287,129

(191,106,132)

20,840,180,997

136,164,241,765

415,565,922
538,468,375

1,635,399,473
(41,405,000)
515,254,022

1,260,413,108
(500,547,635)
1,360,122,655

141,347,512,685
31,096,452,791

(198,110,630)
30,898,342,161

9,372,343,472
(34,976,515,619)

5,294,170,014

Pro�t before tax
Adjustments:
Di�erence in recognition of exported revenue 
Change in provision for obsolete inventories
Change in accrual for commission expenses
Change in accrual for severance pay
Change in accrual for annual leave
Unrealised pro�t recorded by Branch
Unrealised foreign exchange gain 
Non-deductible expenses
Estimated current taxable pro�t
Estimated current CIT
(Over) under CIT accrual for previous year

CIT payable at beginning of year
CIT paid during the year
CIT payable at end of year 

95,240,618,641

-
-

(265,467,064)
(18,728,958)

-
1,625,662,822

-
1,364,161,690

97,946,247,131
20,432,007,976

599,279,153
21,031,287,129

8,676,466,670
(20,335,410,327)

9,372,343,472



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

316,939,529
(110,551,349)

(15,282,048)

-
-

191,106,132

7,345,661,934

6,370,556,492

2,154,309,109                                     3,512,215,702

 1,003,876,633 

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax credit to income statement

Unrealised pro�t 
Accrual for expenses 
Accrual for annual leave 
Accrual for severance pay
Provision for obsolete inventory
Di�erence in recognition 
  of exported revenue
Unrealised foreign exchange gain

P.A.N Asia Limited Company

LIANTEX Co., Ltd.

Salaries and related expenses 

Trade receivable (Note 5.1)
P.A.N Asia Limited Company Related party Sale of goods

Related party

Related party

Sale of goods

Sale of goods

22.  TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

21.2  Deferred tax

Previous yearBeginning balanceEnding balance    

RelationshipRelated parties Transactions Amounts

Current year

Previous yearCurrent year

Relationship Transaction Receivable

Income statement Balance sheet

The followings are the deferred tax assets recognised by the Company, and the movements thereon, during the 
current year and previous year

Signi�cant transactions with related parties during the year were as follows: 

Details of remuneration of the Board of Directors and management during the year are as below:

Amount due from related parties at the balance sheet date were as follows:

VND

VND

VND

VND

933,449,502
683,808,161
113,355,884

68,622,831
118,463,043

91,424,503
(110,120,480)

1,899,003,444

656,158,618
324,020,277

-
77,731,931

-

-
-

1,057,910,826

277,290,884
359,787,884
113,355,884

(9,109,100)
118,463,043

91,424,503
(110,120,480)

841,092,618



106,106,992,222

38,937,390

2,725

74,400,437,644

38,820,346

1,917

941,631,080

2,019,807,040

16,469,480,859

19,430,918,979

386,220,960

1,931,104,800

16,827,215,288

19,144,541,048

Net pro�t after tax for the year 
Weighted average number of ordinary 
shares during the year
Earnings per share 
(par value of VND 10,000/share)
 

Less than 1 year

From 1 to 5 years

More than 5 years

23.  EARNINGS PER SHARE

24.  COMMITMENTS

Previous yearCurrent year

Beginning balanceEnding balance

The weighted average number of ordinary shares takes into account the treasury shares, issued share and the 
share dividend used during the year. 

The weighted average number of shares for the year ended 31 December 2013 was adjusted to re�ect the 
7,762,752 shares issued during the year from undistributed earnings (Note 17.1).

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the report-
ing date and the date of completion of these �nancial statements.

Operating lease commitment 
The Company leases assets under operating lease arrangements. The minimum lease commitment as at 31 
December 2014 under the operating lease agreements is as follows: 

Capital commitments
At 31 December 2014, the Company had outstanding commitments of VND 472,439,001,571 (31 December 2013: 
VND 915,497,924) principally relating to construction for its branch at Trang Bang, Tay Ninh Province, Vietnam.

TOTAL

VND

VND



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

(5,220,026,850)
(64,219,848)

5,220,026,850
64,219,848

(9,237,509,575)
9,237,509,575

CENTURY SYNTHETIC FIBER CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Change in 
exchange rate

E�ect on 
pro�t before tax

Current year

Previous year

The Company’s principal �nancial liabilities 
comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and 
other payables. The main purpose of these �nancial 
liabilities is to �nance the Company’s operations. The 
Company has loan, trade and other receivables, and 
cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from 
its operations. The Company does not hold or issue 
derivative �nancial instruments.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk 
and liquidity risk.
Management reviews and agrees policies for 
managing each of these risks which are summarised 
below.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash 
�ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise 
four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, 
commodity price risk and other price risk, such as 
equity price risk.  Financial instruments a�ected by 
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, 
trade receivables and payables.
The sensitivity analyses in the following sections 
relate to the position as at 31 December 2014 and 31 
December 2013.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future 
cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. The 
Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in 
interest rate relates primarily to the Company’s 
deposits at banks and loans. 
A sensitivity analysis is not performed for interest 
rate risk as the Company's exposure to interest-rate 
risk is minimal at reporting date.
Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or 
future cash �ows of a �nancial instrument will �uctu-
ate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. 
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in 
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the 
Company’s operating activities (when revenue or 
expense is denominated in a di�erent currency from 
the Company’s accounting currency). 

Foreign currency sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a 
reasonably possible change in the USD, EUR 
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, 
of the Company’s pro�t before tax.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet 
its obligations under a �nancial instrument or 
customer contract, leading to a �nancial loss. The 
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating 
activities (primarily for trade receivables) and from its 
�nancing activities, including deposits with banks.
Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company 
based on its established policy, procedures and 
control relating to customer credit risk management. 
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly 
monitored and any shipments to major customers 
are generally covered by letters of credit. The 
Company seeks to maintain strict control over its 
outstanding receivables. In view of the aforemen-
tioned and the fact that the Company’s trade receiv-
ables relate to a large number of diversi�ed custom-
ers, there is no signi�cant concentration of credit risk.

VND



25,927,315,002
143,401,284,862

10,490,628,971

179,819,228,835

71,091,246,144
202,035,732,451

7,424,777,597

280,551,756,192

207,105,841,360
155,183,680,160

-

362,289,521,520 

216,006,903,840
-

-

216,006,903,840

233,033,156,362
298,584,965,022

 
10,490,628,971

542,108,750,355 

287,098,149,984
202,035,732,451

7,424,777,597

496,558,660,032

Ending balance
Loans and debts
Trade payables
Other payables and 
accrued expenses

Beginning balance
Loans and debts
Trade payables
Other payables and 
accrued expenses

Less than 1 year From 1 to 5 years Total

Bank deposits
The Company's bank balances are mainly maintained with well-known banks in Vietnam. Credit risk from balances 
with banks is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. The 
Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at each reporting dates are 
the carrying amounts as illustrated in Note 4. The Company evaluates the concentration of credit risk in respect to 
bank deposit as low.

Liquidity risk
The liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter di�culty in meeting �nancial obligation due to short-
age of funds. The Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of maturities of �nancial 
assets and liabilities.
The Company monitors its liquidity risk by maintaining a level of cash and cash equivalents and bank loans 
deemed adequate by management to �nance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the e�ects of �uctua-
tions in cash �ows.

The table below summarises the maturity pro�le of the Company’s �nancial liabilities:

The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to re�nancing its debt and concluded it to be low. 
Access to sources of funding is su�ciently available and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with 
existing lenders.

Collateral
The Company has pledged part of its tangible �xed assets in order to ful�l the collateral requirements for the 
long-term loan obtained from banks (Note 17.1). As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the net carrying 
values of the �xed assets pledged were VND 403,802,383,868 and VND 480,221,684,155, respectively. There are no 
other signi�cant terms and conditions associated with the use of collateral.
The Company did not hold any collateral at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013.

VND



as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014

Preparer
Le Thi Mong Tuyen

2 March 2015

Chief Accountant 
Phan Nhu Bich

General Director
Dang Trieu Hoa

48,522,183,372
1,003,876,633
1,485,729,552

284,057,465
148,163,520,136

199,459,367,158

233,033,156,362
298,584,965,022 

10,490,628,971
 

542,108,750,355 

93,088,227,929 
1,014,563,657 
2,010,128,252 

10,042,586,537 
75,562,455,154

 
181,717,961,529 

287,098,149,984 
202,035,732,451 

7,424,777,597 

496,558,660,032 

48,522,183,372
1,003,876,633
1,485,729,552

284,057,465
148,163,520,136

199,459,367,158

233,033,156,362
298,584,965,022 

10,490,628,971
 

542,108,750,355 

93,088,227,929 
1,014,563,657 
2,010,128,252 

10,042,586,537 
75,562,455,154

 
181,717,961,529 

287,098,149,984 
202,035,732,451 

7,424,777,597 

496,558,660,032 
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Financial assets
Trade receivables
Receivable from related party
Other receivables
Other �nancial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Total

Total

Financial liabilities
Loans and borrowings
Trade payables
Other current liabilities

26.  FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

27.  SEGMENT INFORMATION

Ending balance Beginning balance 31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Fair valueCarrying amount

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s �nancial instru-
ments that are carried in the �nancial statements.

The fair values of the �nancial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be 
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The fair 
values of the �nancial assets and liabilities had not yet been formally assessed and determined as at 31 December 
2014 and 31 December 2013. However, it is management’s assessment that the fair values of these �nancial assets 
and liabilities are approximately the same as their carrying values as at balance sheet date.

The Company’s main activities are to manufacture synthetic yarn and knitting and its revenue is mainly from these 
activities. In addition, the Company’s operation and branch which are generating revenue are located in Vietnam. 
Therefore, the Company’s management believes presentation of segment information is not required.

28.  EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There has not been any matter or circumstance that has arisen since the balance date that has a�ected or may 
signi�cantly a�ect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of a�airs of the 
Company.




